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MR. WEINTRAUB: Ladies and·gentlemen, by 

Executive Order number 20. dated April 11, 1975, 

the Governor of the State established this 

Comm I ttee; that the Cammi ttee sha 11 study and 

3 

evaluate statutory responstbillties and the 

performance of t~e State Corrmis.sion of·. investigation 

and shall report its findings to the Attorney·· 

General and the Governor together with any.·._ 

·recommendations concerning statutory amendment 

or admi n t st rat ive modifications~ 

. We met i nf orma 11 y with the members of the 

·state C0tn11ission of Investigation. We received· 

from the Corrmi ss ion printed reports. mos·t of -whi'ch .. 

are rt ght here before me. 

We. received · information which they ·graciously· 
. . . . . 

suppl led with. respect to comparable Institutions. 

elsewhere. 

· We announced by way of a press release that 
. : . _, .... ' ·: . ' . ' , . ' 

. . 

we would welcome written comments and indicated 

that there would be a public hearing at·a time 

to be announced.· 

.We then, agal·n'by ~ay of~ press ·release, 

. gave notice of'.the ~ublic hearing, which we are· 

now·· ho 1 di n_g G 

We also issued Invitations to individuals·· 
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in public office and to mem8ers of academia;· 

those we thought would be In a position to 

assist us in our study. 

We want to acknowledge receipt frcm · 

various individuals in this State and of their 
. ' ' . . . ' . 

comments with respect to the subject matter _of 

. our hearing, we appreciate their interest and 

.their help. 

4 

_We want to say that we were greatly assisted 

by Mr. Richard W •· Berg of the Attorney Genera 1 1 s 

Office, who was assigned to help us. He ln turn 

was ass~sted very ably by Miss Deborah Cole, 

a law student, and the work product_whlch we· 

received fran them has been extremely ·helpful 

and we are indebted~ 

We will now proceed to hear ~itnesses and, 

·perhaps, before we ca 11 witnesses, who wi l 1 speak"· 

. this mornil1} we,ought to place in the record some 
.-

statements which .we received from interested persons 

who were unable to be here. 

First, Mr •. Berg,· I would ask you, If you wil 1, 

. to read.Into the record the statement received from­

.• Congresswoman M 111 fcent Fenwt ck. 

MR •. BERG: - Congresswoman Mi 1 _1 icent Fenwick 

of the Fifth District of New Jersey, wh6 ts.a 
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- freshman meffiber of the House of Representat_I.v~~ -

writes: 

· "Dear Mr .. Weintraub: 

•• I understand that the eva 1 ua ti on of the 

State Comnisslon on Investigations is•nearing 

completJori and I W1J}d like to add a word to the · 

vo 1 ume of test i many yoy mu.st have.· received. 

· ''Both as a legislator ard as Director a 

the Division of Consumer Affairs, I .worked with 

·the State Commission on lnvestlgatians and found 

them most helpful. In the matter of consumer 

aff a I rs, for examp 1 e, I b ro~ght- to their attention· 

a most difficult case ·of consumer fraud which 

the Division could not handle. After private 

testimony, ful 1 pub) le hearings were held, resu-_lting 

in 1egislatlon and other action which provided· 

most ·valuable protection to the consumer ·and cleared 

up a growing area of exploitation. -

11 ln a11 my dealings .\"1ith the Commission, I 

have found them to be careful, p~udent, meticulous: -

· about people 1 s rlgf's 1 and at_ the same time. vigorous 

and vigilant, ·wl 11 ing to· take up a good cause and 

fol low it. througho 
' ' . ' ·. .-: , 

· n I hope this t nformat t o_n w i 11· be usefu 1 _ to 

your evalu~tion process.:· 

I 
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"Wi tJ-i .. a 1 l good w I s·hes. You rs s I nce·re l y ~~ •. 

· Mi l1 tcent Fenwick, Member of Congress • 11 
. 

MR~ WE I NTRAUB: Thank you o ·· 

Congressman Edwin a. Forsythe had hcped to. 

be here .. But other demands tpon.him_ have.-taken 

him abroad. ·• He was kl nd enough to send us a 

s.tatement cated June 27, 1975 ·and,· Mr. Berg. would._ 

you be good eriough to .read tra t state.'1lent into the . 

recordo 

MR. BERG: Congressman Edwin B. Forsythe~ 

Sixth District of the United States Congress writes: 

11Mr. Cha 1 rrnan, members of the Ccmm i ttee e · 

1 . regret tha·t i dn1 unabi e · ·to <be with . you -today 

to discuss the lmpottant role of t~e State 

Commission of Investigation (SCI). I had, indeed, 

hoped to testify personally, but· official 
.· . 

- Congressional_ dut t es have necessitated my trave 1 tng 

to London and Scotland this week, instead. 
. . ' ' 

"However, you are well· aware of my in:terest·, 

· almost parental in nature, In the SCI., frankly, 

. I .must say tJa:. I ·have .been amazed at some of the . 

·attacks on the Commlsslon,· whlch has done much 

to fulfill the responslbilttl~s given it during_ 

my years in.the·State Senate. · 
. . 

• ·._ 
11As ~e, · the members of the Joint Leg isl at t ve 



----

-1 

·2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

·9 

10 

11 

12 

,13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

..,.., 
-J 

24 

25 

1 

. Committee to Study Crime and the System of. 

Criminal Justice In New Jers~y, ·envlsioned 

when the SCI was establtshed, it ha$ complimented 

the efforts of existing crime fighting organlza-

ttons ~nd it has done so- effectively. 

_ 11The bi -partl san Corrmi ttee. wanted an . 

Independent Corrrnlsston that would function 

out~Jde the control of any poltti6t~n or any 

- Administration. t t has done so·. 

-11 l t was· to be a fact-f Ind t ng t nves ti gatorx 

body, one that ·would bring the facts to ·the 
. . . 

. publ tc 1 s attention, and make reccmT'.endations 

for the improvements ln state ,·laws and:the. 

operation; of gov.ernment~, In establ ishlng 

the SCl,·a fairness doctrine.was· also put in 
. .· ' '. . . ., _- . 

· p b:e by.· the Leg ls 1·a tu re, · to protect·. those who 

wou 1 d be subjected to the actions of the SC 1. 

.II.The que~tions that must riow be asked 

are these: 

11Has the SCI met lts responslbt~ity .. of 
. . ' ' 

investigating crime an_d corruption ln New Jersey? 

11 Is it necessary to continue the present 

penal ~y of Indeterminate: confinement for clv11 

contempt~ now provided by law? 

"Have the ope ratt cri s of gave rnmen t i ~proved 
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as a direct resuit of SCI activity? 

"I must confess t Mr. · Cha I rman. ,:::·:-~i members of 

the Comnittee, I am a blt partla1. But, 1 · be1 teve 

·. t~ record speaks loudly tn favor of the 

SCI and tts i~portant role in_he1ping to end 
. . ' ' 

New Jersey's unfortunate reputation as a haven 

· for the mob ·and po 1 it i ca 1 crooks. 11 

11T.he record of the SC I's battle aga·inst. 

organiz~d crime ts wel 1-known. · Six organized-

·. crime figures served wl th SC I supcenaes are· 

undergoing Court~ordered Incarceration for 

. civil contempt for refusing ·to answer SC1 

quest1ons .• - ·,-en. other such ··f·i gures have 
. . . 

testified before the Ccmnlsston, three of them 
. . . . 

only after prolonged Cotr t-ordered incarceration.·. 

because they refused to testify after re~elvtng ·, · 

f mnun i ty •.. · 

nThe Commisston•s efforts have been credited 

by law enforcement author I ties wt th having ,a 

· major disruptive effect on organized crime.·. 

In our state becau~of these Jatlings and the· 

fact that nine other unden-Jorld cperatlves have 
' . . . ': ; .· '.· . 

left New Jersey t~ ~void subpoenaes~ 
. . . . . . 

IIMoreover, the use of such.sentences 

for contempt has been upheld by the New Jersey · 
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Sup~eme Court. If 1 s c 1 ear to me that , the_· 

investigations of organt_zed_ cr.lme have well-· 

served the state, and that the indeterminate 

. 9. 

4· ,·. -
sentence for contempt ~~splayed a major role 

in mak 1 ng · th Is possible.. . . 
' .' 

. 11 1 urge that this·:not be weakened.:· 
. . 

11The Cer1'.1i ss ion. six ,~rs ago,. at · the . · 

request of· the Legis-latur,i inv'=sttgated ,the 
.. 

· garbage industry In New Je rs·ey. · • I t found. 

that there existed a system that encouraged. 

colluslve biddin~ and·territorial protection 

for certain flrrns. Remedial Jegtslatfonwas 

recorrrnended, and subsetjuen'tly·-enact~d -~ 1a-~s 

which have inhibited the previous practices 

of price gouging· by unregulated monopolies. 

':'An Investigation was undertaken into · 

organized crime influence in Long Branch. · 

Findings were ·made pub) ic. The p:j ice· chief 

resigned. The voters ·sent to power an 

entirely new administration. Subsequently, 

the maJ n fig~reJn the investlgatlon,,Anthony 

• Litt 1 e Pussy 1 · Rus,so, e·ntered a plea of gut 1 ty_ 

to charges of fat lure to ft le corporate_ tncome 
. ' 

tax returns~ .. He-received a three-year prison_. 

sentence •. 
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11 The f o 11 cw i n g ye a r , an i n q u i r y ·was : 

conducted into--the Monmouth.County Prosecutor's 

0 ff t c e , and , f o 1 l ow ( n g i ts· h ea r i n gs the SC I 

recomnended reform of the county prosecutor· 

systemi including the establishment of ful 1- · 

time prosecutor~.·. Legislation :implimenting: 

. th Is ·in most counties was approved by the .· · 

Legislature. 

"An,_: investigation into practices of 
' . . . . 

· the State Division·of Purchase and Property . 

· · was conducted, · a state_ buyer p 1 eaded gui 1 ty 

to charges of misconduct in.officei fined 

and placed on probation. --Immediate steps 

to prevent such abuses. in the future were 

taken by the Division. · :: · 

11 The foregoing merely summarizes some 

of the positive work performed by the SCI 

th:t res u l ted in the improvement .of gave rnment 

both at the state and local level. 

"An example, however, of the absolute 

need for political independence is emphasized , 

in the ~ase Involving former Secretary of 

State· Pau.1 Sherwin, in connection wt th a campaign . 

contributl en rri..ade by a contractor who had bid 

on a sta.te hfghw?y contract. The SC·I was requested 
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by the State· Attorney General to fnvestlgate· 
. . . . - . ~ . . . 

his offlceas handling of· the matter, and the -

inquiry highlighted the danger of the acceptance 

of campaign contributions. • f ran · those· asp tr t ng 

to public worksa 1 

11 1 need not go further in reviewing the· 

record of the SC I, for I am sure, this Comnittee · 

Is we 11 aware of its r·ecord. I.merely stressed 
' . . '· '. ' ' : '. ··.. . ' . ' . '; ', . 

· the above instances to emphasize the .need to 

ma i nta t n a strong, f orcef u 1 ·, _ Independent · 

Coomiss ton i.n our State. 

11 ltshould not be placed·under the 

politition, of any administration.· Its 

primary weapon 

not be weakened. 

witness ~rrnnunJty -- should 

11The SCI was created by.·-a Legislature 

tfct demanded honest and independent efforts_ 
' ' ' ': '' ' . ' ' ,, ·'. ' '· ' ' i ,' ' ' .· 

to help -~uncover the cancerous growth of organized·. 

crime and corrupttonan our state. It has· made· 

· a good beginning. l t should .not be .weakened now. 

· 
11Mr. Chat rman: again, · Jet me thank -pu· for 

·•this opporttinity to express my views concerning 

.· th'i s important matter. Once agatn. I regret that 

I cou 1 d not be with you, .persona 11 y,. today .u 
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MR. WE I NTRAUB: We have a corrrnun I cat I on 
. ,, '. . _·... . . . 

from Professor Robert E. Knowlton. conveying to· 

us his impressions and views· ihrough the ~edia-

of this letter • 

will read It Into the record. 

0 oear Mr. Chairman,-

-"Thank )OU for your letter .. appr.ec I ate · · 

the opportunity to express my views upon the 

State Con-mission of Investigation and sha 11 do 

so in this 1 e tte r. However, I do not be 1 e,e tha t 

· 1 am sufficiently informed to be of sufficient 
. ' ' . . . . 

• assistance as a witness and;, therefor~, will not 

take up your time by ap~artng. 

uMy op In ions, to· the extent that they ar_e -

negative, do no reflect upon the .leadership or~ 

- activities of the C~ission. _ Attorney General· 

Hyland and Hr.· 'Rodriguez, to name_ the t'n0 people 

who have served as chairman, whom_ I know, are men 

of outstanding- ability and fairness, whos.e many 

contributions to New Je·rsey are ~ll known. 
' . . . . ,.·, ' 

Except for the developing-·· Impasse over the 
\ 

contetnJ)t power, I.am unaware of any abuses that 
' ' 

·.' : . •, . ,, -, ' 

have develq) ed · aver _ the year s and ·that, 

tn my oplnt~n, ts a tri~bute to the leadership of 

the Canmiss ion, rather than a demonstration that 
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the potential for abuse does not .exlst. 

11The Commission ts the least necessary 

and des I rab 1 e of the· many reforms urged by the 

Forsythe Committee several years ago~ . The· 

creation of the Criminal Justice Division and 

establishment of the State-wide grand jury 

gives the state government the.organization 

and investigatory power to deal with organized 

· 13 

crime and corruption wtthln the criminal justice 

system. The tradl tlons of secrecy tn rega_rd·· to 

grand Juries -and the right to vis:1dtcate· onese·lf. 

in a trial if charged are accepted safeguards for 

·1ndlvlciuais. ""These s~feguatds ar8 m·lsi1ng, 1 · 

bel teve, f,n regard to the Corrmlssion of investlga­

t I on a 1 t!iou gh these abuses . seem . ~o have been · 

·. prevented for· the most part. ,However, the 

potential for abuse is present and should be·· 

permitted only 1f necessary. 

"As I sa id , the 1 nves t iga to ry pcwe r and · 

the organ lzat l'on to make it effect Ive exists 

· with1n the criminal justice system. Jam not 

· .cynical enough to befieve that such power ·ls 
. ·, ' ' ;:. ' : . ', ' ' 

needed outside that system to assure prosecuttcn 

of .corrupt~on nor do I believe_that publicity 

concerning organized crime and corruptlon ts · 
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necessary beyond that obtained by prosecution 

and convictions after full trials. · It 1s my_· 

impress ton that the S .c. I._ has played no active· 
. . 

role ln bringing about prosecutions or :in 

developing facts for prosecutloris.· 

15The factual development of the s.c.1. 

presumably. could be used to demonstrate need 

for new legtslatlon or amendment of existing 

statutes._ I do not believe it has been 

successful tn doing this or, at least, I am · 

unaware of 1 eg is lat I on that it has festered.· -

It seems, therefore, that actual trials and 

invest iga't tens ·-by· grancl j-ur.1e·s wt 1 l be ,~s 

effecthe in the long run. ·There is talk,_ of 

course, of abolishing or seriously limiting 

the use-of grand juries, but I assume tta t. · 

14 

some investigative technique involving subpoenae 

power and ques.tlonln·g under oath wil 1 be preserved. 

, 11Ftnal ly, should the Coomlsslon be continued, -

two-things seem to me to be desirable. In.the 

fl r~st place, more stringent safeguards should be 

established to assur~ that witnesses called before 

the Commission are not stljected~· to the .glare of: 

adverse publ tct ty wt thout a remedy. - Secondly, 

I believe that a le~t·slatively established outer 
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1 tml t of con"f tnement for ctvll ·contempt ts· 

tmperat ive. ·_ I do not ~-be neve that_ t t 1s proper . 

to confine somebody forever.for failure to· 
. ' ' . 

t~stify8 · I understand that the person has the 
lo · · 

. cption/purge himself of .contempt, but indefinately · 

· pro 1 onged . i n~a rce rat 1 on I s too harsh _a _·remedy to ..... · 

. enforce society's undoubted right to know about •·· · 

c rim Ina 1 conduct. I . do hot be 1 t eve that C-ourts 
' . \ . 

. ' ' . ' 
. ·. . , . ' 

are In a g-. ..... ..a .po'sttton ·t·-· h~"A1a t-ht.e, ~~~hl~ 
_ UV1J V Ci111_, I ~ ._ I • -I ,,_-" -- • - .. • : 

. . . 

and think that legislation ·establ tshtng a 

max lmt..ttn. with ear 11 er re lease by the Judge 

if the contempt is purged, is the best solution.· 

The maximum shculd be sufficiently lc;mg to 

establ tsh a coercive effect b.ut not too long 

to be abusive.·-• Recognizing that the_se standa~ds 

are nebulous at best,· I suppose that the maximum'. · 

should be scmewhere between one and three years_ •. · 

"Sincerely,, Robert E. · Knowlton,. Professor. ·. 

of Law."_, 
:, ',' 

I see that Attorney General WI) 11am F. Hyland · 

ts w i th us and· I kna~ he has a very _busy day and · 

_ I d Id:· prcmi s.e h tm that ·if he wou·1 d ·a rriv~ _at 

about 10: 15 we would hear him forthwf th. i am · 

:a 1 i tt 1 e b.i t behind schedule.-. ! f the Attorney 

Genera 1 wi 11 come forward.· we wou 1 d be ce 1 t ghted , - · · 
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' . . 

·to hear -htm-. 

MR; JACOBS: Have ·you had an opportun 1 ty to 

consider some of the remarks of Professor Knowlton·· 

or are these new to you? 

MR. HYLAND: I have had an opportun 1 ty to 

consider them to a degree. ·. Some of them are·.· 

new to me. 

Thank you~ ftrst of all __ for the tnvltatton ,· 
' . . 

to be here and· y~r courtesy tn expediting ffiy .·· 
departure on a day when a lot of thlngs may be 

tn jeopardy '.l_ncludlng our salaries. 

I was the f 1 rs t Chat rman of the State · 

··conmtss ton ·of lnve-st•ig~ti-on., .~,as you kn:lw_. and 

because of my dual experience as Cr.atrman of 

that CQimllsslon 2nd as Attorney General, I 

perhaps, have·a perspectlve that mtght be 

broader than otherwise WOUld be the case~ 

l am g0tng to attempt to sunYnarize my · 
' . 

written remarks, gentle;r.en, becau;a you wt 11 ~e 

an opportunlfyto.perusa them and I don•t think 

it 1s,worth spending the tlme tn i~dlng scm(!thlng 

t~ you have before, you.-

But tn essence t have revle\ied as others 

te·ve, ·1 am sure, the cl rcumstances in the 1960s 

. that led to attention bet-ng given by tho·.· 
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- .Legislature and others to a·sertes ·of Improvements 

In the. criminal Justice. system ·and in ·the syst~m 

that was designed to address i tse t f "to some of -­

the problems that were highlighted on a national 

scale-at that point. 

I considered the:n and I . st 111 cons I de.r · today · . · 

remains -- was and remains a very i;:n?ortant 
. . 

par.t of the to.tal:•framework of.legislation that 

came into being at that time. ·The Witness· 

. Immunity Act~ the State-wide grand Jury~. the 

State Commission of lnvesti gation, the 

Wiretap and "Eiectronlcs ·survel Haoce ·Act·-··ancl. 

finally, In 1970, the Criminal Just;tce Act and 

I might say, drawing upon a recent experience 

of mine. that when the new Attorney General of· 

Arizona was elected to office and-took office 

in the early part of 1975. he talked to Department 

of Justice peopl~ ~ndto other re~gnfzed experts 
. . . . . 

in the area of criminal Justice throughout the ... 

nation and was told that· In their judgment, 

unantmously, New Jersey has ·the bes:t legl~lative. 
: . '..· · .. · ' 

· .structure for addressing criminal Justice problems 

·of _any· st.ate I~ ·the nation. 

Consequently, we participated with him tn -
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a legislative effort to inaugurate some of these 

changes in Arizona, where they are naoJmeetinq 

on probably the same scale thft we did tn· 1960 -

the charges that organized crime and political 

corruption are flourishing there. 

._ Attorney General Babbot from Arlzona .told· 

me yesterday, when I was with him in Boston,": tha·t: -_ 

the Legislature has adopted the state-wide grand 

- jury system there and f s in the process of-.-

giving consideration to some of the other-things_: 

that New Jersey has done. 

I recognize at the same time that an 

agency of this kind has -an exceedingly powerful 

set of pre-rogatives and they m-...tst be excercised 

very carefully and· Judiciously. 

I think for ,the most part they have been. 

But I am ~pared today to make several suggestions 

about changes that I think should be made In the 

· . Act and would then .-J Ike .an opportunity ··to look 

more carefully at some of the questions that were 

presented to me through Mr. Berg. which I didn't 
. ' . ' ' 

have an opportunlty toJook at until late tast 

'night when I returned from Boston. 

-Ft rst· of a 11 I have sa td pub 1 tc 1 y btiJre 

· . during the last several months that I think we are . 



3 

·4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 · 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

here .today because the 1 ines of communication·_ . 
. - -- . . . ' . 

between State Commission of Investigation and 

this Administration were.not as good as they 

should be. And I said I thought that_ was 

attrl.buted in part to the eleventh-hour 

appointments by the out-go1ng adminlstration 

in the latter part of 1973 cf three ~.bers 

out of the four on the SCle 

ln one case it was a new appointment and 

1 n two other cases·, as · I rec.a 11,. they. were 

reappointments ~.and there is stll 1 one holdover, 

Mr. Bertini • . i t di dn • t seem to me the, w~y .. 

· to 1 nst i ·11 -·co11f ide·nce ·--on "the ··part -of •·thc- i,ubli~ 

·and on the part of the new admtnistratit?n about 

the. independence, ·particularly.the _pol itlcal 

·tndependence of the agency, when··1n the last 

few moments of the administration, December, as 

I recall, there were three ~pointments.of that· 

. ·type made. 

Now, that ·can 1 t be controlled ·and I am,. 

not suggesti'ng _that legislation be amended 

tn any way to control ,that. But I do think that 

it would be entirely- consistent wlth the legtsla-

-·tio_n. for the Incumbent -Governor_ to have clearly · 

the power to designate the chairman of the 
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· The suggestion there, perhaps,. ts that. 

the governortas the right to designate the· 

chairman., But the language referring to one 

of his appointees would suggest to me that.If 

Governor Byrne should make the fourth appof ntment . 
- ' ' . . . . . 

to this Comntssion, he wculd not have the pC1iler. - · 

to des t gna te the ·Chat rman. . I see no reason why . -

we should not at al 1 times have the Corrmission 

in the same context as It was when the Act 

· was flrst passed • 

-MR ... JACOBS-:· -Are you saying an incom_ing 

governor would have the right at that potnt to 

appoint Chainnan? 

HR. HYLAND: · To redeslgnate and Incumbent 

as Chairman .. 

MR. JACOBS: As he canes in, he could change 

the Chat rman f rem whomever -i t Is . to the one he · -_ 

would~designate?_ 

MR .. HYLAND: If he would dectde to do .so. -

In n-.any tnstances he might not, but he should have 
\ -

that prero~attve and th~re wouldbe better 

cr~dfbf lrty on the part of the Co.;-mfssion. 

. MR.'BERG: Is i~ your posltion then, 
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Mr. Attor_ney Genera-i 1 _ that once the: Governor 
. . . ·:·.'·,· ,-: . 

, , 

has a ppo i n t e d the. Cha i rrna n , that that i s pe rmar.e n t. 

· from that poln.t.untll the end of the Chairrnan 1 s 

term? 

MR. HYLAND:'-•·No. J ·think lt should be 
. ;".•'·- .. ,... 

v_ery clear that the Governor -~ that the Chai rm.an: 

·serves as ChahTtran· at the· pleasure of the Governor. 

statute to tnd'icate that the Governor -could 

change the Chai nr.an? 

MR, HYLAND:- I wou 1 d change the statute 

_ to cl early t ndi ~.t~-: that the Governor has the -
.. 

rl ght to do-_-that. __ ._. ... -

Secondly,., t .. would suggest that the -Ccnmisston 

have a_n oblJg§l~_i,(?n. to con-fer with the Attorney. 

Under ··section 52: 9H- l7., -th ls is requ J red 
. . .. . ~ -. . - . . - ... ; . ' 

. . 

where the· Ccmni ss·ion is consiclert ng the grant 
.. _ .,_ ~--·,;... . :~ - ~· ~ ,. .. .. -:. ' 

of immunJ_ty._ ,: lhe --~~torney General and the 
. - - ·- .. ·-

Prosecu:to_r\s· :Wi ~fl ;.;hem the SC l mlght confer at 

that time do-not····have the right to change the 

declslon of the Ccrrmlsslcn to gr.ant imrrn .. m-tty~ 

but at h~?ast th~y do have an opportunlty 'to 

a·ler:t_- the_ Ccrrrni s_s ton to scrne. of the h~1zards 
-~ 

· that m ! gh t be lmp 1 lcl t i n that be i ng don-~. 
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MR. WE-I NTRAUB: May I ask you, General, 

·· wheth~r:you h~ve lh .mind protecting the State 

22 

i n Its prosecutor I al interests as. di stlngutshed. 

.from passing upon the good taste Judgment of the' · 

CoomtssJon independent of prosecution? 

. Ma·. HYLAND: - I am not suggesting anything_ to -_ 

eliminate their independence, but rather to give 

us an opportunity to collectively decide, tf you 

will, trat there might be damage to·anongoing 

- investigation, to a prosecution, if a publ lc 

hearing is held. 

When I was Chairman, we held quite a 

·number of private hearings and I am sure the 

present Cam,isslontes done the same thing .• · 

I don't see the r"isk or hazard involved_ in 

doing that. 

When the corrmunity proceedures were 

'first established between the SCI and the· 
' . 

' . ·, ' . . 

Attorney Gen~ral,_ Attorney General Sills -

was tn office at that point.· : And it was 

· ·agreed that if we were to notify him, that he 

t n turn wou 1 d take tre _ respons tb i li ty·,:.wl th 

conferring with all -21 Pro~ecutors, although 

the Act doesn't seem to requlre that. 

So that we could be advised. If in some 
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doesn't require tt, adopted a·practtce of·_carmunt-· 

eating ln the same fashion with the United 

States Attorney, so that we would not interfere· 

with any investigations. 

MR. WEINTRAUB: Wa~ there ~ny problem in 

that regard? Have you had any experience that 

would lead to this recorrmendation or do: you 

anttctpate some way a problem might arise?.· · 

MR. HYLAND: I think we have had that 

experience, perhaps.- in the Lindenwold .investt­

gat"lon, wh•ich proceeded for ·sane ·-pert-od--'Of ·tfme 

ard we are now in the grand jury phase of it. •· 

and one of the problems that we encountered is 

that after public-- hearings have been held, based 

upon investigatory fnf::-mation. It may be relatively 

. shallow and I am not saying· that crittca11y# ·but 

Investigative work that has not been done, there 

· ts an implication that the Oivislon. of Criminal 
' ' . . 

Justice or whatf!ver prosecutor might. be involved 

should be in a posltl,on very promptly to plead 

-·an Investigation, move a matter before the grand · 

Jury and come out .with Indictments and th,:1t isn 1 t 

really feasible tn many_ instances. And_ I think it 
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is also possible, looking at It frcm the 
. . . 

standpoint of prospective defenda~ts, that 

the noioriety given ta a heating of that 

type may very well Infringe upon.the rlghts 

of defendantsa 

A third suggestion I h-ave relates to 

Section 52 :9H-8 •. Under that section .the · 

SCI has an obligation to refer evidence to 

prosecutors when It finds that then~· ts cause 

for the prosecution: of a crlmlna 1. · •· a' think 

.It should be made very clear that that referral· 

should be r.~de forthwith. 

There are :Ir.stances, -per-haps, .. .and tn. 

thts case I r~ally can•t be specific, although 

I thlnk we have had experience, but .1 don•t · 

feel free to be specific,. I think the Attorney 

General should be notified promptly if there is · 

cause to·believe that crime has b~en ccmnltted. 

or Is being ccmnltted. 
. . 

MR., JACOBS: ·. You want that advice \i1hlle '. 

the I r 1 ·nve st I ga t 1 on I s pend lng? 

MR. HYLAND: Yes, str. Yes, sir~ 

MR. ·JACOBS:·· Suppose 'the Attorney General 

Office ts suspect? 

·· MR.· .. JiYLAND: We 11 • I . have no problem with 

I 
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language that would leave the SCI with a very 
~ - . 

·clear right to do othen-4Jse If the Attorney 

General ls under investigation or It Involves 

·some alleged shortcoming on.the part of any.one 

of our peoples.· 

MR. WEINTRAUB: A.situation might be this 

where a citizen, rightly or wrongly. says ~o the 

SCI, you are the only agency I trust •. I am 

willing to talk with you~ but no one else. 

Would you recognize the propriety of the SCI 

In its discretion wltholding that tnfot·rr.atlon 

to at least an appropriate point?.·· 

How "Wouid ·you ·handte·-that?. I 'C!oubt ·that can 

happen. 

MR. HYLAND,:· Perhaps, where the SCI feels 
. . . . 

it is Imperative to do rother than what I have 

suggested•· t t shou 1 d g~ to the:· Asst gnment Judge 

and ask for some relief from the.requirement 

that would otherwl se preva t l and I . thl nk · that 

could be written in the statute. That could cover 

the situation where It ts·the ltJ:.orne:y General's 

Off t ce who Is lnvo l ved or where there is some .· · 

special need for protecting ·.the ongoing lnvestJ- · 

gat.lon. and not alerting· the prosecuting agency 

of the acttvtty that Is proceeding. 



--._ 

' t -
' 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1.:3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

· 20 

22 

24 _ 

25 

26 

-- t·-thlnk there are.Instances-where, especially 

- as a crlme ts in progress• that much can be gained. 

tn tenns of the ul tlmate prosecution if our off tea · 

or the appropriate county prosecutor is cooperatin~ 

more closely then. 

And. finally, I would suggest that under 
. ' ' . 

·section 52:9M-4 that for .. '-- ___ ..,-..:,._. t ___ . -♦ +~-
I.It'll. fJS V'I.W.'- "'' '!JU "• ~••'-' 

SCI there should be scwce restriction on the 

variety of department heads and off lcJals who· 

have the right: to make referrals to the agency, 

which must be responded to on a mandatory basise 

For example that. statute says at the· 

- concurrent resolution or of the Governor or 

of the head of ·any department, board, bureau, · 

corrmlsslon, authority or other agency created· 

by the State or to ~hich the State Is a party. 

the Comnlssion Shall Investigate the management 

or affairs of any.such department. etc. 

I think tt Is conceivable .trat a proliferation 

· of referrals of that type would completely bog· 

down the work of the, agency. I am certainly net 

.suggestl ng that the r f ght of the Leg Is 1 ature to 

·ma~e a referral or the Governor er the Attorney_· 

General -should be Impeded. But, : .once again, 
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_maybe the balance of the_departments .an~ age~cles 

tt-Et are ref~rred: to tn that t nstance should ta~e .. 
the right of referral ~tyUpon app1Jcatton to the 

. . ' 
. . .· 

Assignment ·Judge.· Perhaps, o_n· nott~e to the·:sc1 •.. 
. . .• ,· . ·. . . . . ' .. . 

So that' the SC I. has sane concern· about its -: 
,. :, . ' •'. :• . .. . . . 

·. · capabillty.of doing ~the job tn tenns ·.~f work load, 

· · res.ources 0.r \tfhatever. lt would· have an opportunity 

to hold off that referral •. 

. HR. WE 1 NT RAUB: . I notice, Genera 1 • you kee.? 

canlngba~k to.,the.AssignmentJu<i9e. Now, at this 

point I am concerned with Jnvo-lvin~theJudiclal 

branch.·· Your first suggestion ~s apprcptf~i:e. ' · . 

· We have had some .s ltu.atlo.ns · .whe;e· there· ·.was· . .,need ·: · 

to go along with some.particula.rev:ent·andJt was·· 

·_appropriate by vis:tue of the relationship be.tween 
·. . ... 

the grand jury and .the Judicial •branch to clear · 

·.·. certa1nfa~ets with somerin~ Judt~lalO I can• 

under.stand that. But I am WOf\derlng ~hether lt .. 

would be a;proprlate·· t~ have the judlctary ~c~en 
' ' ' ' •.• .. . '' ,, 

requests of the ac!mirlistrative a~ency. ·.Might.·• .. 

___ It not be more app~opr late to ·:us·e ~I ther the : 
. Governor, o.r the Attor.ney. General. to :screen. them. 

0 r, p~rhaps,-.at the r~uest ·of''theiSCl .. 
' . . . . 

HR. HYLAND: How do we have the protrem then 
'· 

If·· tt would be• the Attorney Genera 1 · or -Gover.nor 
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MR. WEINTRAUB: I would _suggest that It might_ 

be appropr late to 1 eave it to the SC 1 · to ca 11 

. upon the Attorney General or the Governor to 

cal 1 for relief. - ·You are concerned wt th the 

agency being overwhelmed with tremendous· 

requests. · We a re net · ta 1 k Ing about p_rotec t Ing 

or shielding, but rather preserving the abl1ity. 

of this agency. to keep functioning. t t could· 

be that If you have a demand lead or case· 1oad 
. . 

· beyond the tr, capac I ty. that they Olglt to be ab 1 e 

to go to the·--·Governor or the Attorney-~Generai. 

. and say this agency asked us to.pi ck s·ometh.i ng 

.up.· We feel we don't have _the manpower. 

HR. HYLAND: I think your _suggestla, would 

.·be acceptab 1 e. 

In my judgment· then -I would · 11ml t that · to 

the Governor and notbrfng_the Attorney General 

trtto the situat·ion. . . . 
. . . 

. . . ·.. . .. · . ' ' .· 

. That .ccrnpletes my direct· presentation,. 

. although over the next week or so, ·If I have some 
\ 

specific language_t!=> suggest or further respcnses · 

that I mlght care to make to the questions. 

presented ·to me, I would like the right to do that.· 
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MR. JACOBS : Do you have any_ views on the -· 

. ' . 

power of the Commlsstlon to -tnsti tute proceedings: 

resu 1 ting t n · contempt for an ·indefinite term? 

. MR. HYLAND: Yes. 

· I have always been bothered by the 1 ength · 

of time, theoretically, that ~omeone could be 

incarcerated for civil contempt. 

· At the same time 1· think that ~f you_have• · 

a prectse minimum on th-e conflnementt limit on.· 

· the cooft nefnent, 1 t rea 11 y can lose its coerc Ive 

effect very quickly and, certainly •. as time goes 

on it bec.omes less an·d less coercive if there 

Js ...a termJnatlon ·.date .to -the .. sen.tem:e~ 

I have heard suggestions that.18 months . 

ls enough=:. I dqn•t think that ts ·the case.·· 

I would certatnly not suggest a period of les_s · · · 

than.three years. 

But on balance I thiri( I remain convinced 

that the Indeterminate sentence Is the one that 

ts 1 lkely. to be most coercive and as tn the 
. ' 

. _Catena case, th~re ts.at least ~n opportunity for 

the tndlvldual to come back to court and attempt 

tn scme fashion· to estab1 tsh that the lncarcerattcn 
. . 

will be ineffective., 

That Is the argument belng made by.Mr. Catena • 



1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

. 11 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 · 

22 

, 23 

24 

25 

30 
HR. WEINTRAUB: How does that Indeterminate .. 

sentence in the punt t t ve settl ng differ· f·rom· 

Indeterminate sentence civilly? Isn't that the 

same problem of_ too much time elapstng? 

Let me suggest. the poss ibi U ty that there 

be a criminal ·6entence with.a ·htgh misdemeanor 

depending upon, re~lJy, the size of the wrong 

involved in the 1ndivtdual 1 s refusal' to talk.· 

·Hight not that be an appropriate solution? 
. . 

. . 

. Whtle the sentence Is finite, It could be 
. . . 

' . . ·. ' . . . . . ·. 
. . 

substantial. ·1f you want _to ;,ui a top on it,·.· 

wh1c h wou1d pern;-l t approprlate treatment..• : 

where the publ le Injury is~_great. 

MR. HYLAND·: I am bothered, however, by 

· t~fact that: In the organized c~lme.area there 

Is terrihly ·significant rnfonnatlon ·.that the 

pub 1 lc in some fashion should get and .-1 th Ink 

-the tr.~eterminate sentence in some· cases has· 
'. ' . 

". : . ', 

been -useful.· Catena,.f.f we are_tobelteve hts. 

affidavits, i~ an exception to that. But there 

were tnsta, ces in whtch tndJviduals .came back to 

the Commission when I was a member ~and did 

test I fy •. 

I don I t know how much· we .1 earned, because··· 

. ,· 

. I 

i 
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. . 

I th t nk the re are ways of parrot t n·g ·those 

quest tons and seemingly complying with the·· 

directive and yet not producing very much· 1nfor-

. MR. WEINTRAUB: Wel 1, your view of lnc!eter-

minate sentence does not deal with the proo1ern of_· 

excess tve maximum, dee s it? · If by· t ndetaininate 

you mean I ndetenn i na te, . t t can mean forever. · 

MR. HYLAND: I don I t th r nk I mean that. 

I have thought from time to time of the parallel· 

· to the grand Jury 1 Jmlt on Incarceration. The 

SCI inlttally had a five year term.· Maybe tht 

.i--s a good •figure to iook at. ·but ··1t should be. a 

moving ftve year period~ It presupposes whether 

or not ·t t Is an assured fact or not that at the 

end of the given termination date of the Corr:rnissicn. 

it ts going to ·be renewed by the Legi'slature. · 

MR. JACOBS: Is there any reason for obtaining 

.a 1 imi ted tenn for SC I? 

HR. HYLAND: Yes Ii s tr~ I . think' so.' 

I think It ts an extraordinarily powerful agency, 
. . . 

that as In the c;.ase of ,the Wiretap and ElectrontC 

Surve11lancci ~ct, I think w~ are dealfng wfth 

matters that Impinge upon persona) l tberties and 

the Legislature from time to time should revaluate 
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the need for the agency. 
: ,; 

MR o JACOBS: . That ~u 1 d be t rue even ~·they 

had an indetermin·ate term.--. If there was no term.· 

they could revaluate It~ 

MR ... HYLAND: It could work, your Honor,. in 

· the other direct I on,· I th 1 nk, If .it had no-::. term. 

It was important we found at the very beginning 

1n attempting to recruit a staff to be able to 

say to the people th.at we recruited .fran the 

I.R.S. for. sp~ta1 purposes or frcm other areas, 

that we do· have an existence that wtl 1 assure you.· 

· assuming that you are doing the job for us 

··trat ·you· should be doing, that your·-empbyment •. 

term ts at least f Ive years.· 

Now,·as tlme passes that ges less and less. 

But I th 1 nk I t Is mo re d t ff 1 cu 1 t to rec ru It If · 

you don•t .have some-assurance ·that you willce· 

able to proceed. 

MR. JACOBS: .I think it would be the· 

reverse. frankly.· I think if you had a permanent 

agency it would::be easier to recruit. 

MR. ,HYLAND. We might argue about that. 

· At least the experience th:Jt I had in the early . 

.phase was that many of the prospects were qut te. · 

· concerned-about betng put out of business the 
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there·ts a value·:rn having the Legislature frcm 
. . ·. . . . . . 

time to time reexamine the need for the_ agency.· 

HR.-JACOBS: Hay I ask ycu something on 

an:ther subject? Are you content with the. 

protectJve devices that are incorporated tn the 

statute? 

HR. HYLAND: The Fair Hearing Tactics, 

yes •. I think it is working out satlsfactort 1yo 

MR. JACOBS: ·You have no suggestion as to 

any Improvements? 

. MR. HYLAND: No.· I don't. I think. the 

Cal 1 case, for example, adjusted itself to the_· 

prob1_ems of falr.ness. The Federal casa that Judge 

· Garth declded,whlch_ I think was ·later ·reversed tn · 

Circuit ts the·type of recourse~ I believe, 

indtvtduals have in the court sy$tem.· 

I have no suggestions to rr.ake in that . 

respect~ 

HR. WE INT RAUB: Mr. Berg •. · 

MR. BERG: You were referrt.ng to Free.man 

.and Bass? 

MR. HYLAND: Yes •. · 

· MR. BERG: . You have no other. suggest I ans: · 
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for amendment or admtnlstrattve modifications?· 

MRs HYLAND: I have none at t.hls moment. · 

I may-have.some that 1 could address to you 

· In the questions I recelvedG 

MR. WE I :~TRAUB: We wou 1 d welcome. any further 

coomun teat ton from you, Genera 1 •.. -Thank you vt!Jry · .. · 

much-for coming. 

Mre Boylan, I am torn between you and Mr. 

Holleran, who got here very early. 

HR. BOYLAN: I am only going to. take a·· 

few minutes., -

MR. WEINTRAUB: · Mr~ Holleran will be here 

MR. BOYLAN: I endorse fully the k.tto~~ey 

· __ General's prepared statement, essentially, because 

· 1t is necessary to ha_ve an independent agency 

. and. as. you pointed out.· one where· any citizen 

may ve~y well go and say I have complete trust 

· In It an-d I want·:· l-t to hndle this par.ticular 

tnvestJgatione 

I th t nk the pub 11 c demands d ff used center.s ·. 

of lnvest@tlon. · The more there are· In a 

democrat le soc lety. the better off It Is • 

the SCI fulfills that essential function 

of providing another 1ndepmient agency, which on. 
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the face of It It is an Independent agency and 

has created and matntatned th.at impression. 
' • ' • '. '. t • \ •'. 

The only suggestion I made,and I spoke to 
- .. . : ' ' ·.·_ . : . . ' 

t!ie Attorney General brt-efly ·about: It this morning 

ts on staffing the me"nhershtp or for filling out· 

the membership. I thought that appointing a 

dean from the two pro~pective law schools as 

· permanent members, increasing the membership 

from four to six, you would have a dean or his 

representative perrr.anent 1 y on the SC I :0ver 

the life of it. They wculd be the anchors of the: 

independence, so to speak is 

. MR. JACOBS: 1 f they cbn I t: have. tne 

independence, why ~eep an equa 1 ·: number? , Why 

not have an odd number?·· 

MR. BOYLAN: We 11 , odd number ccme~ in · 

because you would have two frcm the Legislature .. · 

and ~o ---

MR •. JACOBS: ~ l understand, but they are 

now getting tnto. the term Independence. 

MR. BOYLA_N:. You ·could reduce· lt to one, 
. ' 

· but that wou 1 d be the Governor. Then somebody· 

• \afOU l d have to g tve up one of their cho Ices, . · 

if you wanted to maintain the present divl.sion 

between the· Legislative and the Executive of t11-10. 
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HR~ JACOBS: What you are bringing up ~ould . 

- be the nonpol 1tical, I assume. 

HRo BOYLAN:_- Yes, the nonpol ltica1 In order : 

to assure that the reputation for independence 

and integrity that the Cdmmlttee has Is anchored 

-hto_ the penr.anent 1eg!s1at!an. 

MR. JACOBS:_ Why not get the entire· 

· Carmtss ion nonpol ltica 1? 

MR. BOYLAN: · In real I ty the other.side of -

that coin is that you_ would then drop the requt rement 

· that three _of the four rerr.atntng ccmntssioners 

on Criminal Justice to get the public Involved. 

- If you had -two representatives of_ the; leg;j 1 -

community from the._law schools, then the rema.inlng 

four canmlssioners would not have to be divided 
' . 

among ~he: l~gal comnunity and you wculd be · 

encouraging what Is essential today~ which· is · 

'community involvement, thrrugh putting someone 

from some other professional field or _business_-· 
. . . . ·,· ·. ,· ,, 

field on the Con-tTilssJon and there9y enhancing_· 

. its re.spo.ns I b t 1 lty to the ccmmun tty th rough the · 
. ' . . . 

' ·'· -·, ' 
' ' 

nature of its member.s and that ts the only 

suggestion ·1 have to make, which the Attorney -
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HR. BERG: Do you think that~ rea 11 y, an 

odd number wou 1 d upset the po 11 t t ca 1 ta lance . · 

in the Coomission? 

MR. BOYLAN: I think the attempt to matntat n 

·the political balance can be.overcome by putttng 
. . .. •: . . . ·. . '. . . ',' 

m two people who would clearly be nonpolitical,.·· 

nailely, the deans or thetr ·representatives. 

HR~ BERG: Are they really nonpolitical? . 
. . . . 

.. MR. BOYLAN: Is anybody really nonpoltttcal? 

,Th(~ game that is played Is -- wel 1 •. let's not --
. . . . 

no :-one ts nonpo ti "t -t cal -Of' at least if ·you ~~A. 

tf he participates In the real world. But the. 

publ le ·appearance on nonpol ltical is essential 

to the effectiveness of an tnstitutton such as 

· the SC I •. 

HR. WE I NTRAUB.: Thank . you very much. 

MR. BOYLAN: Thank you_ gentlemen. 
. . - .. · .•'' 

. · MR. WE I NTRAUB: Mr·. _Ho 11 erdn. 

. HR. HOLLERAN;·.· Good morning, gentlemen • 

MR. BE:RG: Do you helve a foi-mal state.rnent? 

HR. HOLLERAN: . Yes, I do.> 

. I bel'ieve, as. the Attorney General before·· 

me, that ·1 have submitted a formal staenent •. 
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is necessary for me to read from that statement. 

But I wou'ld 1 ike to sumnartze sar.e of my views 

that I rave set forth in that statement and ansve r 

what questions that I can. 

MR. WEINTRAUB: If you don_• t mind, I would . 
. . . 

appreciate It if you woul:I be rather complete_--

In your sumii.ary becau_se while we have seen the 
. 

statement and have It, others seated behfnd you. 

have not and I would·: I lke them to have the 

. ·· benefit ·-·of_ -you-r · vi e;w:, • 

MR. HOLLERAN:: Ve~y good, sir._ 

Would you like my background and qu~lifications 

MR~ WEHITRAUB: Please.----

MR. HOLLERAN: ·_ I am an attorney-at-law admitted 

to practice in ~his State Jn 1963. I am also_ 

cocrmission~ to practice before·t~e United. 
. . 

·States Supreme Court, the Courts of The District 

of Columbia and the Comncnwealth of Vtrgfnla. 

I became Execut Ive D t rec tor. of _ the New Je-sey : 

·state Coomisston of lravestlgatfon on November 1,· 

·1972, and continued In· that positlon·for a· period_· 

Pr lor thereto, I was the .Project_· · 

- Director of the Cl_ty~County Organized Crime Strike 
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Assistant United States attorney.· . . 

I hope tra t the Information which I wt 11 ·• 

present to you will be of assistance~.· 

In. 1968 and- for decades prior thereto, there· 

existed, and I beieve there presently exists,.· 

tn New Jersey, as in most ·urban areas throughout .. 

·the United States, organized. criminal ·activities, 

·. which ranged from loosely knf t confederations . 
. ~ . . ' 

. . 

to wel l-~dminlstered syndicates ~uppiylng 11 legal 

9~ s and services. The acttvf ties engaged tn 
.· by these organizations· 1ncluue organized g~bl lng, 

traffic in narcotics, loan sharking~ hlghjackin~, 

· embezzle.ll'lent, bankruptcy fraud, fencing, stolen __ 

pr9perty, labor racketeering and official corruption. 

I take·. some pride in .saying that we ·in Ne\i. 

Jersey have sought to becane leaders in the :fight 

against these crimtn~l organtzatlons through the 
. . 

. . 

use of new, innovative and imaginative devices.: 

· I have no hesitancy in stating that one of these 

devfces -was the orga~tzat.ion of:t~ State Corrmission. 

of Invest f gatton and--· I must e.mphattca 1 ly say .at the 
' ' :.. . 

· . outs.et of my statement that I am a proponent 

· of the con'tfnt~atlon of this Coomission 
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state-wide Jurisdiction and was created to be·· · 
, , 

an .. Independent watchdogll for the entire system 

of administering criminal jt.S tlce in New Jersey. · 

The rr.andate of the Leg; s 1ature was ;hat the 

Comntssion ftrst Investigate the enforcement ·of 

the· law of the State with particular reference· 

to. but not limited to, organized crime and 

racketeering. 
' ·. : . ', .. -_ . ' 

Secondly, to I rives tr gate the conduct of . 

public off lcial s In al 1 branches and on a 1 levels 

of government. 

Thirdly, ·;to· aid and assist law enforcenent 

off tcla ls •. · 

Fourthly, to keep the public· Informed :as to. 

the operations of organized crime and problems 

of criminal law enforcement and the activities·• 

· . of government. 
, . 

believe that,· phll6sophical1y,. the first 

mandate to Investigate the enforcement of the law 

.wltt?-:-Par:ttcular _reference· to organized crime 

and racke~eerlng was : given . the status of "Fl rs t · 

among equals" by the chartermemb-ers of the 



J:~:i(~;t!,f~}~!:lsslon. With this philosophy I am In agr:~ment. 

z If . . . NontheleSs, the activities of the Comnlssfon, I 

3 i . feel, should be broader in scope than_Just_the 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

·9 

10 

11 

12 

.. 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 · 

18 

19 

20 

Z1 

22 

24 

25 

· Investigation of organized crime and I hopathat 

during mt tenure as Executive Director we did. 

Increase the scope of our direction. · · 

It can be seen that.the Conmtssion, as 

an investigative, fact-finding body, has a wide 

rang~ of statutory_responsiblllty. · It Is highly 
' ' ' 

mobt1e and that the three most Important p0Wers . 

which it has been gtven,and without which It· 

could not survive, are the power to ccmpell 

tes1: fmony by ·subpoenae, ···to ·-confer :im,unity 
. ' . ' ·. ' . ·. . .·_. . 

. . . . ' 

upon witnesses and to c J te witnesses who_· refuse . · 

to cooperate for contempt •. The irrrnunity pcwer and · 

,the contempt power, together wlth the _possible> 

dupl teat ion of work Jn other· governmental agencies_: 

arid the independence or .lack thereof. of the 

Commission seem to constitute the core of criticism 

leveled at the State Con-mission of Investigation 

and I \<Ould like to address myself to ithese 

crlt.icisms tndlvfdually •. I feel there is no need 
\ ,' 

to dw-ell-on the accomplishments_ of the Conmisston 

·since they are ably chronical led in the Annual 

· Reports. · · 
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•Addressing· myself flrst to the due precess:' 

· q.estlon, may I make· these observatior·is? _. 

The comnon theme running th rough mes t 

er it ics • charges ;· re 1 at tve to the State Canrni ss ion 

· of Investigation is that t ts proceedings are · 

somehcw violative of due process. · They desire_ 

tl"'st the Carmission be bound by all due process 
. . . 

safeguards requl red in adjudicatory proceedings~-
. . . ; ,- ' ' . 

Thts criticism hcls been considered fE'.any times. 

by the Judiciary, not only in this St~te but 

throughout the Unlted States, and indeed by the 

United States Supreme Court •. -· The Courts have 

unan1mousiy ne·ld that greater prcceedurai 

safeguards would divert invest·igattve ·agencies · 
. . 

· from thet r 1 egitimate dutt es and plague them with ·. --
. . '' 

• . •• 1 • :.- • 

col lateral Issues that would make the tnvestigatJm s 

Interminable". They·.would sterilize the investiga-. 

tJve process by burdening them wJth tr1a1-H-ke 

· proceedures, make a shambles of the investigation·. 

and st if le the agency t n its co 11 ect i ng of facts • 

It ts Important to. remember .that the State 

Cor.-mlsslon of inves;tigatlon is· an.-tnvestigatlve, 

fact-finding, non-accusato·ry.body. No complaints 
. . . . '. ' .. ·. ' .· . . ,:·.. ; . 

may issue therefvm. ·. It ·fs non.:.adjudicatory In· 
nature.. It makes no specific ftndings · of guilt 
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to ·individuals and no penalty may be Imposed: 

by t t~ 

_While the full panoply of rig-ts avai"lab1e 

to a defendant f n the crimina 1 process 1 s_ not 

· ava 11 ab 1 e, none the 1 es s the code of fat r proceedu re 

is b-i.0dl°ng upon the State Commission of lnvestiga•: 

tlon and provides m.m·.erous rights to witnesses 

and people who are named in Ccmntsston hearing~ 

and reports. The rights of dueprccess, I submit, 

. vary wl_th the type of proceedings. 

This, I suppose, leads ~us logically to the· 

questton.·of whether there is a valid leglslati:ve 

· purpose tn holding public hearing, lssutng public 

reports and Identifying lndivld•~als· in those · 

Although I view the State ~cmnisston as 

somewhat of a hybrid between the Executive and 

~~gisltive branches, because of the dual appointment 

· powers of the Governor and the ~eaders of the: 
. ' 

Legislature and the dual reporting requirements 

to both the Governor and the leaders of the 

Legislature, nonethe,less the Judtciary has held 
... 

the State Comnission of Investigation to be a 

valid creature of the Legislature~ 

The Leg ts lature, as const i tut r ona 1 ·scholars . 
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. '·, ··• .. ' ' '.' '' . ·,· . . ' ' 

·to P~.lde.·· . 

Information to the pecph. 
:., ..... '. . . ·' .. ' . .. '\' · .. , ·'' 

·. The 1nvesttgatio:,s undertaken are exti-~iy 

. wide in scc;>e! · They deal with .entire ~ystems,: ·. ·· · 

· such as the workfflen•s compensation system or 

: ·a State-wide surplus property system and' they' 
. . . . . . . . 

deal not only wlh accusations of a cs-tmlr.al 

.··~ture.but also allegcdcns of ~buses. tntpr0priodes 

· and unethtt:al · conduct which \t:CU1d fo~er 'be.·.· · 

buried wl.thout personal tzaticn.· ·•···. 

The CORmtsston deals wtth pecp1a. · attorneys. 

physicians~ public off1ctalso etc., and thetr·. 

names· must be revee1ed to proceed in an: orderly 

·fashion toc~.t.y·w1th the~tes given to thG_' 
' ' ' ' , ' ' ' ' ' 

· Ccr.misston •. · 1t ts imocrtant to Sm?.# t~ enttl"e .•.•·· 
. . . . . . ,' 

,· ·,, . . ' 

· SCOJ'e of cynicism and moral ~~y. · Personalities 

and person!fiCc!ltion give ~redlbmt')' •. ·.1ne ~-···•··· .·· .· · 

.. of thh; State· Cn.order to help 'thetr leglslat~rs 

·.·. ·· ·.·· . .1nd to vote properly ffltAst bel t~ve t~t a pc ~tf ~~ .··• 
·· · st Mitton extsts whtc:h cries ~tfo~ ~~dial .· · ·.·· 

actton •. All dctatls .. an-d clreumstanees •. :,includt:ng . 

~. are ·relevant· and neces5'Jry to present·· 
. . . . . . ' . ~ . . . . . .· 

. s:peelftc evfde~, .. to support tt'ar-4 'to'.~ke It,' 
' . ' . ; .· 

understa~1e·. · ·· 
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in the -system.·· The pub~ ic hearings and'. r~ports: 

are requ t red to ma inta J n _- an Informed pub 1 ic _ · 

opinion and the effective functioning of 

free government is-dependent largely on the 

force of an lnfonned publ le opinion._ 

Woodrow Wilson In fact felt that the 
. - -

informing function .9hould be t11e preferred 

_ function of the •Legislature because it clears 

the pub 1 f c mt nd and shapes the demand· of , 

public opinion and ,homas Je"ffersonwrote that to 

- p rovlde · information is the mes t legitimate function . 

- of government. 

If as a res~lt of thes~ h~ar1ngs,·people 

are subjected to pubi ic approbrtum and scorn, -
. . 

. ' '• 

- I say so be tt. The Conmlssion did rd: force them 

to undertake the type of conduct which subjects 
- . 

them to that approbl~ and ·scorn •. I say if you _· . 

are going to dance, you have to pay the band •. 

_Turning new to the contempt power •. the 

criticism ·centers not on the use of-contempt -

- _.itself• but upon- the- Indeterminate incarceration 

.of-those lndividuals who have suffered the 
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to ttie j at l house door Is in the pocket of the 

contemnor. , The State Cor.mtsston·or lnvesttgatlon · 

is r.1andated to obtain information on organized 

before a Court of ccmpetent jurisdlction and .· 

found, upon the submission QT proper- proofs. to·· 

be h contempt. He ts advised that he will reT~in 

Jn conteri-;.pt only so long as he· refuses ceoper-atbn 

and that he wi 11 be incarcerated for-· the length · 

of his contumacious conduct. He, .therefore. 

knOi:t#s the consequences of his act. Even 

Thoreau, who advocated civil dtsobedlence, 

agreed that when you undertake ctvt 1 dlscbedter:-ce, · 

you m'JS t be prepared· to accept . the consequences 

of that dtsobootence. 

The S tJ:e must have the ab ll tty to coerce · 

testimony and a ctvll contempt citation simply. 

ts an established method of coorclng a recalc·i- ··. 

trant witness to do "tt'e t wh lch .the law requlres 

· of hJm-. Of course, _tf)-.a question arises, when 

does the con t0t--r.p t J nca rce ra tlon _be cow~ pun i t.J ve 

rather than coercive.· · 1 agree than in such a 
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case-the use of contempt and incarceration 1s no 

.longer 1egitimatea 

However, I further be 1 i eve that to permit 

-an t nd tv i dua 1 to say that .. he wt 11 not answer 

questions, I have no Intention of answering that 

question and. I never will answer that question and· 

to find that on that b~s the contempt becomes_ 

punitive rather than coercive tn unconscionable. 

You would permit such an individual to flout 

the law~ make a mockery of the law, to insult 
' . . . . ' ·.• . ' ' 

every cl t tzen 'Hho has respect for the law and Is 

law abiding, to den-tgrate democracy • 

· ·t --further -be-t-leve- ttat·:·no ·artffi-cial -or 

arbitrary _time 1 imit can be placed upon clvi l 

cootempt as Is done t n the Federal system •. , 

Each case must be decided on its own merits. 

It ls known In the o_rganized crime scciety that 

if me chooses. st lence rather than c:ooperatim 

with law enforcement he has patd his dues-and 

·that his -famt ly and obl igat1ons- will be taken 

eare of. He wt11 In fa-ct be rewarded for hfs. 

silence. I do ·not think we can afford to permit 
\ 

the underworld society to reshape our laws tn lts 
. _, 

own Image. 

· Turn_tng now to the area of duplication, .1 

I 
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,· 

. other governmental agencies ts the crttlcism~. of 

those wio are Ignorant of the u~ue ro 1 e of . 

the Conmtssion as complimentary and supportive 

of· law enforcementG 

Those who would asstmtlate the State 

Commission of Investigation to the Office of 

the Attorney General ·or Into law enforcement· 

should be reminded that tn the democratic system 

of checks and balances the State Comnisston 

·of tnvestt-gation -Is the only lnves.tigatorr 

agency that has the independent·abiltt.y· to 

investigate the cr.lmina1 Justtce systema· · 

Further, the primary purpose of. the Cam1ission 

Is not to probe outright crtminal acts and, 

as crimlnal acti~tis are uncovered., i"t ts ·the 

duty of the Cornntssion to make avai 1ab1e thts 

infonr.atton to the proper prosecutorial aut.hor-ity .. 

~nd to cooperate with that authority to the 

fullest extent oossible. The Ccttmlsslco's · . 
. . 

m.andate is broader than trn1t. ~ t is charged, by : 

the Legislature to check on and expose lapses 1n 

· the faithful. and effective performance of duties 
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publtc employees. 

Now, I ask Is sheer noncrlmlnality the only 

standard to which a public ~fftctal Is to be held?· 
. ' 

- ' . . . . . 

What of acts of misfeasance, malfeasance and·· · 

non-feasance which do not reach . the rr1<1gn I tude . 

of criminality? . What of conduct that is Immoral 
' . ' 

or unethical which is, nonethel.ess, .. non-crimtna1··? 
' ' 

What of wanton and reckless abuses of discretion 

or errors 1n ]udgment? The publ Jc has a right to. 

_. ·. know of the abuses of pub 1 le trust. the laxity, the : 

1nefftc1ency, the tr.ccmpetence. the waste·and 

other failuresfor which It pays. This Is especially 

true ln the case of elected publlc offtc1a·1s. 

As to whether public hearings hinder rather · 
' ' ' 

than assist law enforcement through the public 

hearing vehicle, -1· can only say that qual ltatfve. 
'' ': . ,.· . , . .., , 

judgments mt.St, be made• and it~ ts a· qua 11 tat Ive •. · 

Judgment which should be made by the mature minds 

of both the Con-mission mesr.bers and the Attorner. 

Gene-al acting in concert. Should a few minor· 

· governmental functionaries be convicted- or Is the .. · 

better prlorlty alerting the publlc to a potential 
\ 

pattern of 1~1ega1 ai~t~lttes? As the New York 

T Imes edl tori a 11 zed on Hay 22 1 1973, on Watergate, 

"Far mo re important for the pub 1 t c · Is that the 
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.-j..t;fJt' . . ' ' . ' : ~- /1 ::" :. --, . ' . 
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mentality e'ler again tn American Pol ttical Hi storyo 11 

It Is a stmple matter of putting priorities In 

order. 

·-.- The f I na 1 c r t t I c i sm of a,y rr.aj or 1 mpa- t to . · 

wh t ch I sh cu 1 d address myse 1 f deals wl th the 

independence or lack thereof of the · Com-nlsslon. 

Net surprisingly, there has been criticism on both 

sides. To those crl-tlcs who state that the Ccmnlsston 

is under the thumb of one branch of government 

-or -the ..o.t~e.r., l say~ l suppose .that when ma~te.rs. 

of political consequence or other import are 

thrust tnto_the l~p of the Commission. matters· 
. . 

upon which there are 1ike1y to be hotly contested 
. . . ., 

d I ff erences of op In I on among· ct t tzenS,· the med I a, 
1 ; 

publ le officials and, predictably, among political · 

candldates, there are bound· to be some crte·s of 

anguish as to the Independence of the Ccmnts·slon. 

'But let me remind you ·that.:tt is only aft.er 
. ,, . . ' 

a decision ts rendered with.which these Individuals 

disagree that thE!y deride the Corrrnlsslon and, ln 

fact,· It Is vsua 11 y the 1 oudest er lt tcs of a part t.cul a 

heart ng or report who et ther advocated that" the 
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C ·on-mission -undertake the invest t gat ion .. or 

· who stood ~ilent and expressed no concern about 

the COinmlsslon's impartiality~ 

The Ccrmii_ss ion m~mbers, almost to a. rr.an, 
. . ' ·_ ·. ' ' . . ' ' . . ,' 

f rem t ts cteat I on have been men of ab i 11 ty, .··· 

chara:t:er and unblemished reputation. They have 

been men of different po 11 tlca 1 pe·rsuas tons, 

51 

even within their own parties •. A profess1ona11y .· 
. . . -

•competent and completely non~polittcal staff 

has been assembled and has continued through 
. . . . -

. . . 

succeediAg administrations of both ,a-ties. 

The Comni ss 1on • s best rep 1y · to those crt t l~s· · 
. . 

Is a dignified silence arid a reliance upon 

lts record, unless we have the opportunity to 

appear before ·a dtsttnguisryed Ca-rrnittee such 

as this.· 

I say to you that In my knO\"I ledge the . 

Conmisston can and does act without fear.or 

· favor* Impartially and independently and to use 

,the vernacular, let the .ch.lps. ia 11 where they may. · 

. .. 

On the:·.other hand~ the Co.rr.ntsston must ·not .. 
. . . . . 

become too independent.-· It is a- viable and ta luable 

pa rt of the government, but, .t n order· to . properly · 
'. ' . 

carry. outlts function,. the members ~f' the Ccxm1tssicn 

. must have ~ mutua 1 rapport and respect for the · 
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appotnttng authorities. They must keep· the 

appointing authorities advised as to theniatters 

before the Comm I ss Ion. Wh 11 e · I do not mean. on · 

a daily basts.or even on a -formal monthly basis, 
. . . . . ' 

I do believe that an ann~al. re.port .and various.· 

Interim reports are not sufficient. Dlscretlon 

must be excerctsed. ObAously, if an: Individual 

hy.pothetically a confidant of the President of 

the ·senate or the Governor were .the subject of 

an investigation, then that appointing authority 

shduld out of courtesy be ·advlsed that an 

investigation is under way. -.· But, obviously, should 

not be advised as to· 1ntermedtate actlvltl es•. 

. relative to this individual to protect the 

honest and integr·tty of the tnvesttgatton, 
' ' ' 

but more importantly, to·protect the Integrity 

of the appointing authority. 

· Before I conclude there ts one mt nor problem· 

to wh tc h I ~oul d 11 ke to address myse 1 f and r ?.t 

relates to the administration of the Comntsston~ 

When the Commission was created It was,. · 

as I stated 1 given a broad .mandate. But the· 

f I rs t among equals was the 1 nvestt gat ion of 
. ' . -, ' 

organized crime.· It was then decided that to 

fu 1 f J 11 I ts· mandate the staff to be assembled 
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be oriented almost exclusively toward the 

investigation of organized crime. It was 
. ,• ' ·, ' ' 

recognized, however, that this highly cµa 1 if led : 

and skilled staff should be ternpered with 
. . 

·. no~-law enforcement: individuals for pol Icy -
, ' . 

· ma kl ng roles; that Is the Conrnl ss i one rs,. · 

' . ' 

especially since the State Comnission was 

not to be a· 1 aw enforcement agency and J ts 

· mandate was more far reach Ing than organized 

crime investigations. 

This, however, has created a prbblem 

administratively and that ts this: 

-1 n essence the Executlve D1 rector, because 

of h Is experience, sk 111 and expert I s·e had 

the potent la 1 · to become the exclusive po 1 t cy· 

maker to whcm the Corrrnlsslon ·would leak for · 

guidance.· Thus, he could become both the 

1 ndivtdual who set pol icy and the Individual who· 

determined the manner in which it should be I . . • . . ·. . . 

carried out wtth .the Commission members r.r0re or 

Jess ratifying his de41stons • 

Fra-nkly, I don;t know how to solve this 
, . 

problem. However, I do note that the New York 

· Comnlssion, upon- which this Comntssicn ·is 

patterned,, does not have an Execut Ive D t rector, · 
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but rather has a Deputy·Corrrnfssloner and a 
' ' 

Ch l ef Couse 1 who are separate but equa 1. · 

. The Chief Counsel being responsible, obviously, 
. ' . ' . . ·.. '. 

' ' 

· for . the 1 ega 1 ope rat I on and . the Oepu ty · 0 i rector . 

being responsible for the remaining portions 
."" . ': " .. ~ 

of the-.operattons. · Thus, the Comnilss1on was . · · 

in:: a posi~lon to ~btain mere than one point.· 

of vtew on a particular pol icy matter. 

In cet,c 1 us 1 on I wou 1 d 11 ke to emphas J ze :. ·•· 

that the Ccmnlss1on Is valuable and vlab1e2t ·_ 
• •, • , • 'a , . ,• ' • • 

not only to the Governor and the Administration. 

but to the citizens of this State. 

1 urge you to 'keep h:. 

You have asked for recomnendations which:> 
' ' 

I believe have been properly Included in the body·. · 

·of my statement. 

I appreciate the opportunity to give my 
. ' ' . 

vtews and your courtesy In hearing then. If you 

· have any questions I wt 1 t be pleased to answer 

those I can~ 

Thank y~. 

HR. BERG: Mr. J-iol leran, we would -1 tke- to 

give::- you an opportunity to resi:ond to some:of.the.·· 

c rlt f c i sms that have been rece I ved and I' .am go i:ng ·. 

toquote·froni Professor Knowlton 1 s.l.etter and he Is 
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the law professor and I Imagine I am gotng to use. 

h Is quote •. 

"The fa-ctua l development of the S .c. L, 
. . ' , . 

presl.tnably could be used to demonstrate need . 

for new legislation or amendme_nt of existing 

statutes. • I ·do not bel teve that it .has been 

successful in doing this or, at· 1east, 1 am·. 

unaware of legislation that It has fostered. 11 
- · 

MR. HOLLERAN: Well, relevant thereto. 

msy I say that I went through· the annual reports · 

and ver-y quickly -·1 was ~ble to pick out the 

followtnge _· 

Twenty-one bllls revam;fl ng the ·Workmen• s · 

Compensation system are presently sponsored · · ·· 

. - ' 

·by Assemblyman Worthington •. : 

Legislation· has. been prepared rela~ive t.o ·. 

Narcotics Strike Force jtirisdlction. · 
. . ., 

· Legislation has been pr,epared.r~lattve to 
. . 

narcotics Strike Force interchange ·of _agents.-

. Leg.islatlon has been ·pr~pared·. relatt;e • 

to the use of mcney seized as contraband and · 
' . . . . 

other Investigations. 

. C hanges t n pena 1 tr es 1 n the Hew Jersey 

. Control led Substance Act for the head of narcottcs . 

~raff tcki~g _operations,. making them strlctet 
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ha~e been iritroduced Into the Legislature. 
\ 

Amendments to the Lcca.1 .Land and Building 

. ' . 

Amendments to Blighted.Areas statute, 

N.J.S.A. 40:55-21.10 

.56 

MR. JACOBS: Thus far you have mentioned . 

b 111 s that have been -a nt ioduc~d. -

Will you separate those from any ·which 

have passed. 

-MR. HOLLERAN:. Amendment to the Local-_ 

Land and Building Laws. Amendments to the 

B 1 t ghted Areas statute. -· Amendments to· the 

·· was a statute dealing -- and there is a 

statute deal Ing -- sponsored by Senator Dodd,· 

which has passed with the forfeiture ~f \Cehicles. -­

MR. JACOBS: ;Has it beome law? 

MR. HOLLERAN: It has become law. --

MR. JACOBS:· All of these appear in -th~_ 

reports? 

MR. HOLLERAN: Yes, Jt does appear In the 

.annual -reports., sir., 

I have Just picked·-the ones out· that -1 thought 

- was s S gn if t cant. · There a re othes. 

-I am sure that t f the Chairman could address· 
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h t ms e 1 f to i t at a la te r ti me, he w i 1-1 • 

MR. BERG: It ts also said no active role 

has been taken In bring tng about prosecut Ion or 
. . . . . 

developing facts for prosecutlono 

MR. HOLLERAN: We 11, present 1 y, there ts · · 

a- trial under way Involving a police sergeant 

in Essex County concerning a.burglary-ring.-

The facts were uncovered by _the State Comntssion 

of Invest t gatl en. 

_On.May 16, 1974~ there were lndlctn-aents of 

more than 31 1 ndlvidua 1 s by the Essex County--__ --· 

and Federal grand juries In what was described 
. . ' . . . ', 

as the si:;,.ashlng of a ·""loosely knit federa·tion ·_ . 
' , . . ' .. 

of crime rtngs wht~had engineered ·score$ of 

armed robbe~les anq burglaries a·s wel 1 as_-_ 

homicides, atrocious assaults and recelpts of -- · 

-: ;stolen ·goods. 

On Oetober 30, _ 1974, Lucerne County,_ 

Pennsylvania, conv~cted Ger~ld Donnerstag of 

· Bellevl 1 ~e, New Jersey, for _the gangland-style 

· - of ·Jed Feldman. whose body was fc·und 1 n a_ 

pond near Scranton, Pe·nnsylvanla. Facts ·uncovered 

,by the Hew.Jersey CorM1isslon of lnves:Jgatlon. 

Donald Tierney, a former M.adlson . 
' .. · ,' ·. . ·.·- . ·. 

t"ownship' Counc t lw.an, was fc.mcl · gul 1 ty ·of ml sconduct 
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. In. office and extorting $10t000 from a land. 

developer In Madi sen Tcwnshi p·. .tnforrna ti on · 

uncovered by the set. 

Donald ·sorst, Chairman of the ~~dlsa, 

Township Planning Board was Indicted.· 

Alex Smollek, who held simultaneously the 
. ' . ' . . . . . . . . 

53· · . 

posttlons of Purchasing Agent and Business Manager 
. . 

of the Passaic County Vocational _and Technical 

High School and Secretary of the Board of Education 

of Vocat t ona 1 Schoo 1 s, was t nd i cted for abuses ·· 

of purchastng practices. 

On May 16, 1974, 12 ccrnpanies and five 

hdlviduals were indicted for vfolatton of Secticn. 

one of the Sherman Antl-.Trust Act. 

Anthony LI tt1e Pussy Russo was Indicted 
. \ .·· ; ' ' 

. for fa i 1 ure to f i 1 e corporate income tax retu·ms 

and received a -three-year sentence.: 

·_Harry Calart, ExecutlveOtrector of the· 
. ' . . . ' . . . . . ·, . 

Hudson County Mosquito ·commission, p1eaded.gu1lty .· 

to embezzlement charges and was sentenced to · · 

two years In pr t son. · · HJs two sons p 1 e.;3ded gut l ty 

. to conspi racye 
. . . ,:- . . ' 

' . . 

Santo Santt-si, President of.·the Middlesex 

County Bank ·and other membas of the Otnas Holding . 
. . . . . . . . . :·- .. ·. . . . . ' . . .. , '.· 

. Company pleaded~ gun ty to mlsapp l tcatksi~ of bank 
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funds and were sentenced to prtson. 

These are so.-ne criminal acitlvittes· which. 

were uncovered by the SC I. 

. MR. BERG: Has the SCI been Instrumental 

in obtaining removal of public officials? 
: , C . . 

· MRe HOLLERAN: 1· bel teve several councilmen 

have been removed. 

There is leglslafl-on, incidentally.· relative 

to the removal of public officials upon an_ indic;tment. 

It ts a difficult thing under the laws that 

exist today to remove a public offtctal upon 

indictment, bl.It not upon convictton. · It Is a 

ve.ry hazy area .ai,..d I reca 11 persona.! ly ~r-~ftln; 

a piece of legislation which we sent over to-the 

I forget the name o.f the exact ccmnJ ttee~ They were 

gc. l:ng to forrr.a 11 ze t t for us. 

MR. ·sERG : Can you corr.ment a.t a 11 on your 

tenure as Execu t Ive D 1 rec tor as to the sp I r_l t· of . , 

cooperation between the SCI and law enforcement' 

author It i es?, 

MR. HOLLERAN: ·I have always E?njoyed a ft'ne · 

cooperation and cooperative effort with all law 

.enforcement agencies 'from the local, municipal 

1 evel · right· on up through the State· Police,· the 

FBI. We .·feel that we have cooperated with them 
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We are mandated to. cooperate· with them. · 

HR. BERG: Do. you be 1 i eve that govern.~nt 

lnvestlgatln·g enttties, such as the Dtvisicn of 

Criminal Justtce and the State Grand ·Jury are 

60 

suff!ctent tn themselves to do the Job of investt-. 

gati,ng organized c.rirrre and corruptlcn? · .. · 

MR. HOLLERAN: No, I dcn 1 t. 

I tHnk that thts is the Import er purpose 

of the Connisslon, 1ahtch ts broader ln sc~e •. 

That is to check all lapses rnore than those ;. : 

whlch are Just cr1mina1 in· nature •. 

The secretive r~tur'! of the grand Jury would 
' I • ' 

not bring many of the· 1ess than criminal activities . 

of cert.a 1 n 1 nd lv id ua 1 s, publ t c bodies to the at:tent ion 

. of the publ le a_nd to ·be an Informed electorate~ they 

need to know these _things. 

MR. BERG: So you oon•t belJare the SCJ should 

be iimi tm! ln }n¥est1 sat ton Just to organized crlr.2·. 

and corruption?_· 
. . . 

. ' . . 

MR" HOLLERAN: VerydefJnltaly_ not • 

I \tOuld think in such a cass there would be a .. · 

more valid .chi·1m that the SCl was dupltcative of .the 

state 'rilde grand Jury -s)!Stemo 

,MR. BERG: Would you care to respond to 
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Attorney General Hyland 1 s prciposal as far~as 

. when natters shou 1 d·. be referred· to prosecutors, 

when they are ~~g investigated by the SCI? 

MR. HOLLERAN: Yes. 

I believe that that would undermine the 

hvestigative process of the:S~J. 

61 

I feel that It would to· a degree undermine the 

independence of SC I. The SC I has fcur men, as _ l 

say~ who are n,ature minded and navs the ability 

to excerctse their discretion. I believe and·•· 

wholeheartedly agree with the Attcrney General _ 

that upon a public hearing there should be 

an lnter..:relatlonship betw-een the ·sci and his 
. . . 

off fee,_ so that the publ le heacJng doesn't 

in any way hinder a. criminal investigation ·and · 

I think that there should be~ Joint effort there 

to make a determinitJon whether ln fact there · 

should be a publ le hearing or not. 

_ And I kn~l"f that t n the past that when· i: was . 
. . . : . . 

at the SCJ t:1at ·we always did meet when. ·there -was 

a public hearing wlHc-h_may have sorne cr·tmfnal 

Import or overtones with the Attorney General 

··:and we got our .ducks In a row.· ·_ 
.. 

MR. WEINTRAUB~ "May I ask Y!=>u something about 

.your last a,swer? 
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I want· to get the difference between what· 

you Just said and what you said at the outset. 

· I got the~ Impression that f I rs t 1nu thought 

it would impa tr the . t ndependence and ut i 1 i ty. of· the . 

SCI if there were immediate notification to the 

Attorney General of a criminal event. 

MR. HOLLERAM: Right. 

MR. WEINTRAUB: Assu:ne the criminal event 

would not effect the Attorney General 5s Offica . 

or law enforcement agencies as such.• Might ycu 

not --- mt ght not tta SC I interfere wt th an ongof ng 

investtgatton unwittingly? 

MR~ HOLLERAN: . Yes. 

MR. WEINTRAUB: If there '!AEre no ccn-mun-ic:atJon? 
. . 

HR. HO LLERA ra· : . Very def in ! te 1 y, s i r •. 

But I be 1i eve, as J sar d Jn my prepared staterre nt. 

that there siould be an lnter~relatlonship between 

the SCI and the_Adminstratlon,. J.e.· the Attorney 

General and 1 believe_: ln the past we had a very 

good rapport and inter-relationship. 

It was not· forrr,a 1t zed. It WAS I nforrr~ 1 and I 
. .. ' . . . ' . 

would say at least once a week the dfvision director' 

.. and myself sat down and .discussed what was go J ng on. 

MR. WEINTRAUB: Well then,I take It you 

do believe there should be comnunication? 
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MR. HOLLERAN: -_ -Very def Int te 1y I) · -. 

' ' 

MR. WEINTRAUB: Absent some overriding reason 

why" there ought not to be. 

MR. HOLLERAN·: What I am saying is i don't 

be 1 t eve that It should be the res pons ib i1 i ty of_ . 

the Attorney General t6· say cease and desist. 

That that responsibility once the Attorney 

··General and the C047mlssion meet, it should be 

the responslbtl ity of the Ccrrmission to say,,· 
. ' ' ' ' " . ' 

well, we are not going to interfere with this 

hvesttgation, -thus, __ we wi 11 not have a public·._·_ 

heari n~ or on the ;other hand we wl 11 ~.ake the 

qualitative determination that It ts more Important 

to let the people know what Is going en In a -

particular area· than to lnd'tct several minor 

governmental functionaries and that decision·· 

should· lie with In the Ccrrml ss lon not wlth in the· · 

Attorney General's Office. 

.MR-. WE I NTRAUB :· I _take it., ordinarily, 

SCI would not investigate a criminal ·eent as sue.,·?· 

HR. HOLLERAN: That 1 s correct.· 

'MR. WEINTRAUB: . ·You need more than that to 

·. activate the SC I. 

MRe HOLLERAN: Yes, s Ir. 

MR. BERG: What.standards or.have you 

I 
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developed standards -~s far as when to take;on 
. . . . '; . 

an tnvestlgatlon? · 

MR._ HOLLERAN: Tra-e -were no standards. 

No norms s'et daJ'ln as to when _to take an investiga-
1 ' • • 

t Ion... However I what happened was. th Is: · If. I · can 

hypotheca~e? · A cCll1p1aint wouJd~cme in from,•· 

··, .. ~ '. 1 et• s say j a c It izen. or one· of .the appointing · · · 

author I ti es. ·. Obviously, if the Govarnor di rect~d • · 
. :· .,-_,,' 

. . ' 

. · us. we would undertake that and,· chbious1y. if the,_ 

Legislature directed us, we would undertake. 

that. But if a complaint came in relative to 
. . . 

let's say the l_lndenwold situation, it \'Duld: cane· 

to the Executive Director •. The Executive Director 

\.tould evaluate t.t and bring It to the attention > 

of thet6rnmi"ssion at the regular meeting on 

Thursdays, at 'which time the: information would 

be provided to. him.· 

The following then would.be eritertained. 

We ~uld discuss Hand we W()uld make adetenninatj°l 

as· to whether lt was scmeth i ng for wh ch we had -- . · · 1 

' ' . ' . . . . 

over wh tch we had· Ju-rt sd-lctton. or.it \'tas scrneth-1 ng 
' . . . 

that should Jnmedlately .be•. referred· to_ the<.···.-·· 

Attorney. General 8 s Of.f tee ~nq there. were many_··. 

· thlngs -we referred to the Attorney ·General •s · 

Office and, _c:onvers:ely, there were many 
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Onca we ~~de that detarmination that we 

were going to undertake the!investigation 1 then,· 

at one tirr.~ t:'HO Carmissioners were assigned.·· 

to oversee that invest1gation 1 because we 

got too ri"Pdny investigations,, eerything funneled 

· d°"'n to the Executive Director and out agaln._: 

The attorneys were responsible for 

oversaeing the investigation on the staff level. 

They would ·rept?rt and we had when requeste-d 
-· 

at least monthly status r~ports~ But on a 

weekly b~s is the attorneys came in to see the 

Cc«miss·ion and I think it is important· that. the 

attornt1ys repqrt.directly to the CC!mllssicn~ 

The attor~eys then came in to see the 

Corr.rnls·sion ·and discussed the ongoing nature. 

and as th_ i ngs broke the Carmi ss I on \-'fas kept 

a-dvl.sedo 

MR. -:BERG:· Sc the status reports w-an.t 

dir~t1y to the "ccmnlss!oners ~s -wel •. as the 

Executive Director? 

MR. HOLLERAN: There is a• status report - .. ~ 

_ we did not ~l . that ·tt w.as in ·the best Interest 

of the 'integrity of ·th~ agency, the security 
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of the agency., to have stcr-tus repo·rts flcating:· 

around in. Ccmnissioneris offices •. We.had a 

book for the Corrmisstoners of status reports 

that they could see at .any time. The E.xecuttve. 

Director also kapt a status report on -- in 

every investigation and every attorney who 

was responsible kept a st~s report on the entire·· 

investigation. 

MFL~ BERG: As you Kf\014~ the Sta tute as 
. - ', . ' 

pres.ently constituted provides far wide µewers, 

of the SCI to initiata its own lnv~stJgatlan· 

and provldes for the Governor and Legislature 

to direct or certal n government: perscnne1 'to 

reque·s t .invest J ga ti on b Do you be 11 eve that the 

s~ute should be·mcdtfled in any respect In 

that.regard ·or ether ....agencies be permitted 

input? The Attorney General lndicates it should 

b~ mora 1 lmi ted. · 

MR. HOLLERAN: · I never thought of that,· 

·fn:1-!dy, unti 1 the .~ttorney Genera 1 brought that; · 

t,>o. My on 1 y conm~nt re 1 at ive thereto, rcri l y, · is that 

. . . 

such a ~ray to direct .the SC J . to aid other agencies, 

board:s·,. instrume.ntal fties of governm:ent ·tn any 
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Now, the on 1 y· t Jme the S: I c.an or the 

on 1 y t irne it is necessary fr the· SC 1· to do _ 

that is if the head. of an agency requests them · 

to undertake an investigation~ _ But there may 

be other things tra: are necessary with a 

have.to give us assistance. 

When 1 say us~ I rrrean- another agency~ 

. MR. BERG: You don I t tmk l t wou 1 d be 

too burdenscmwe for all these agencies -- it 

would be·:~ too bur-dense~ on the SC J to have. 

t • t"' • ' • ? tnat inpu ,rem otner ag~nc1es. 

MR. HOLLERAN:: It may be. I t may be but 

really thin~ -- J think that during my tenura, 

;Jnyway:1 that we ·attempted in any 'vfaY as \-r-J could. 

to·- aid other a9encieso But there was no_·-

direction therg~ it may be burderiscme~ 

MR •. JACOBS: I unders toed you to be · 

sat I sf Jed wm the protectL:m il-ffor.c!ed to the 

lndlvidual. You sa·id scm,ething about yo-u ara 

not concerned. Frankly, many peep le have been 

concarn-ed. 

MR~ HOLLERAN: ! am sure that Js correct .. 

MR. JACoas: t,-1..ay _ I ask you y;hether -you a re 

co,,tent that procee<lures effeCttvely protect 

I 

I : 

I 
l 

I 
I 
I 
.1 

I 
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MR. HOLLERAN: Yes, sir. I thin!-e;that the 

Code of Fat r Proceedure • as t t is ~ :-e-~nt 1 Y 

written protects any. individual who rr.;.l"'/ be a 

witness. or who may be adversely ;;ar;...,ed tn a 

_report or a hearing. 

I thhk that the granting cf any further 
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. . . 

r I ghts. for examp 1 e ihe right of cr-oss;-exat:11 nation. . . . 

would absolutely defeat the purp-os.e of the State 

Ccrrmission of Investigation.· 

1t could cause collateral :"!'"-atters to be 

brought·. up. It could cause divers loo from the. 

prime p.irpose. It could tnterrntr~b•Y delay~ as. 

the Courts have sald:. a hearing ar/.! it could -­

wel 1, you could, •·t separate the wheat:. fran the· 

chaff. 

MR. JACOBS: . i_\re a 1 t wi t_.:es.ses heard 

prtvatel y in ·advance?.· 

- MR. HOLLERAN:· I am -jtr;I~; to think if we 

ever made an exception to that .. 

It ts . a genera 1 po 1 t cy t;O :-;~.a r wt tnes ses 

prlvately In advance. I can•~ :.-a-'! for. :certain 

. that. there hlsn • t been one or -=,= er · three t tmes .·. 

where a wl tness I s name came t::=: a~I!! he or she was 

brought Jnto a public headr:s ~· :t;. :result thereof. 

r 
i 
l 
i 
' \ 

I 
I 
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wt tness in· advance l n private. 
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MR. BERG: Do you think a person or attorney·· 

should ihave the right to object to a question· 

at a public hearing? 

MR. HOLLERAN: Very definitely. And I 

think they do have that right~ 

MRo BERG: . They do have that? 

· MR. HOLLERAN: Yes. And it 1 s up to the 

Chalnnan to rule on.that. 

MR. BERG: One of the things that has 

. b~thered us Is the nnrrnber of leading questions 

that we see 1n the hearing report~e It seems 

to us that the attorney knows what the· 

witness Is going·to say frcm the private 

hearing or the interview and then· corr.es Into·· 

the public hearlng and really feeds the witness 

the answer. 

MR= HOLLERAN: I might say that I would be' 

in agreement with_ you on that.· We wouHi ·have 

critiques after all the publtc hearlngs and one 

of the tnlngs that I have always tried to harp 

on was the fact that, look, .we want to hear ·from• 
' - : . . . . 

the witness. We don't want· to hear from the 

attorney .• Further I tried to put ·Jt 111,the 

. ,. 
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70 
· frame-work of sooner o.r later you are going to · 

have ·to get out there, there is going to be an· 
' . . . 

· attorney on the other side, so why don't ,~u 
learn new to do it right here. · I dropped in on 

·the hearing yesterday and for the mcst part I . 

thought ·that was conducted tn· such a way tba t . 

there weren•t that many leading qu.estlons. 

I would be in agreement wtth thato That· 

Is a valid crittclsm of technique •. But I tr.hk 

. that~ maybe, a 1 !ttle over exhuberance brings 

that about. 

MR. BERG: What do you think is the best 

way to deal wl th a reca lei trant wJ tness? 

HR. HOLLERAN: The ·best way to deal with 

a recalcitrant wrtness -- I think that civil 

contempt · t s p robab 1 y the. Qes t too 1 1 n the . arsenal 

that we have to deal with a recalcitrant wltness., 

When ~stng such a tool you bring Into ~-- ·- · · 

play the Jud·tc!_dl prcc_ess. 

We have to subml t proofs to a Ccu rt before 

the Court makes a determination that the conduct 

ts contemaclous. We have got.to show that the. 

questlon or the answering that we are e.1 tci ttng 

from the questJonlng is gerw.ane.· I shouldn 1 t. 

lapse tnto the we,, The SCI has: to showtha.t the 
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rnan absolutely ref us.es to answer. ·· For ex.ample · 

I th Ink that evas tve co.ntempt . is one of the · · 

mat difftcult.thlngs we will ever have t-o prove 

and scme · day, we wt 11 have to face up to that and 

I tHnk the Indeterminate sentence, if I mlght 

say, is really the key to coercton. Arid a·feel 

that eery case must be determined on Its own 

merits. 

Obviously, a Peter Bridge or Will lam Farr 

would rot be incarcerated as long·· as, let's 

say an organized crime figure and I gtv~ a val id 

reason for thate Because I feel that w-e are 

the rectplents of a weapon that we really did not-

. know we had or how tmportant l t was to us and that · 

is the organized c,·Jme ordar of cmerta· and~ Jt is 

because of this that these tndJvtduals don 1 t 

testify .. 

If Mr. Catena were to come in and testify 

to things that happened tn :1958, he Vt'Ould legitimately 

say I don't knew or I don•t· .ranember. Nonetheless 

he ·won't do that and the reason he won't do that,-·. 

I feel, ts because of ·the code of cmerta. · And he 

has got to set a standard among those tn organized 

crme for h Is underl tngs and I th J nk ·this ts why 

Mr. Cat"ena 1s .. rri· his partlcula.r· predtcam-ent now. 
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MR. BERG: . You are focus lrg on organized 

crime. 

standard set up by the Caltfornia Supreme Ccurt 

and;, obviously, 1 · don•t think that Will lam Farr 

or Petar Bridge. who is nn attorney, who ~s 
.. 

incarcerated fer contempt before a grand ·Jury 

1 n New Jersey, I don I t be 1 i eve th,at they would . 
. .. ,. . . 

be incarcerated as long. They \t:iet2 ld.-. have proved· 

thelr point and the fact 1s that wtth an Individual 

such ·as that, · tf he Is got ng to carr1 the standard 

for the State, 1 et as say, there wil 1 b,e .a point _ 

·where 1 t wll 1 reach the point of being punitive 

r.r.1the1· than coer-civtJ and it ts going to have to 
-

be a- reaction tn ea-ch·c.ase. · 

MR. BERG: Do you ·oppose a prop:os.al that 

·thera be a maximum penalty for contempt? 

MR. HOLLERAN: I heard tha Chtef Justice 

Indicate that. pethaps~ one of things t~t this · 
) ' ' 

Carmltt~ was discussing was a maximum of-~ rats'ier· -

severe rr~imum. I .would Just wonder --. of course, 

a Court cou1d have the abJltty -~ the discretlcn 

to al low purglng. That._ is a viable solution, but 

1- am m-.ore t n favor, I tr-ink, of i ndetermi nates 

MR. WE I NTRAUB: - ..... _ .. Jam bothered about the 
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distinction bet'.'leen_ccerctve and punitive. Those 

. are adjectiv.es and I g~-t very ll,ttle guidance 

f rem them. 1 can think in te rrns of the·· purpose · 

of the Ccnmission, If the Canmlssion still needs· 

the evidence and they are s;J 11 attempting to get 

it. 1t is coercive. It may seem punitive to the 

fellow who doesn't want to. talka - . But tt would· 

seem to me that 1 t wt 11 always be coerctve as· lag 

as the ageticy ln good faith fels It oushtto have tt. 

Now, when you.speak about weighing_the 

motivations of the man who ts raca1citrant~ 

that may b~ all right in a criminal sentence, 

. If you have an t nd i ctment and tr ia 1 • ·'"'There you 

_may_ take into- account the value. of the evidence 
. . 

to the agency,. motivation, good or bad~ holy or 
not. 

But t don I t know how in a c tvl 1 ccnternpt ~ 

· other than in .terms of a goc-d faith decision of 

the agency tha:t ·it stl.11 needs this testimony '.•-- · 

MR. HOLLERAN: Thi,s ts _the proposition that 

the SCI has .put forth, that we _legitimately need· 

thl s tnform.atione 

MR. JACOBS: · That was rejected and, frankly,-

I doubt this Comnlttee ts go(ng to reinvestigate 

the legal detennlnatton by the Supreme Court. 

: . 
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MR. HOLLERAN: It \11as reJ ected. · So havt ng 

it rejected, we then h~ve to regroup and say what 

other terms, how else are we going to Impress upon 

the Cqurt that lncarceration is.still coerclve and 

then you have got _to get into the l nd iv 1 d~a 1 thought.· 

· ·process of the contemnor •. 

MR. WEINTRAUB.:·_· l don=t w.ant to quarrel wlth 

the Suprerr.e Court of H~'lf Jersey. J am simply· 

advancing this thought •. I happen to get no 

guidance frcm that distinction. If we get Into 

· that kind of thinking analysis of mental reactions,. 

don't we have to get into a criminal process wher-e 

--you then w-111 have .an .. approprt ate sentence keep t ng· 

·· in mind the extent of the public wrong? 

MR. HOLLERAN; ·. Perhaps, you do •.. 

MR. WE I NTRAUB: · You need ·not. You can -a lwa;;1s 

.provide that the sentenctng Judge reconsider the 

. sentence after imposition lf the offende·r does come 

·forward. It seems •to me once .we get into this 

kind of araa, you might J_ust as:well translate lt, 

ultimatel_y,. lnto_a penal liability with credit for. 

any .period served as a -so-called civil· contemnor •. 

M.R. HOLLERAN: There are two thoughts .t have 

on that,· sir. One, the SC I has in the past us.ed 

criminal contempt In the ·case of Frank Coccerio 
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also known as Frank Conday, who around the.·.· 

courhouse is known to.have t~ken the longest 

coffee break, when he came riut for a c~p of 
; . . ' ' . '.. . 

coffee and ,showed up tn Florida a cwple of years . 
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later.· He was sentenced and did spend approximately 

·20 months and then came back and purged hlmself 
I 

of contempt" · 

J questio~ the ya1td1ty. 

MR. WE lNTRAUS: Hay I tnterru.pt? · T\'fenty = 1 

. . . . ' . · .. · ' 

months_. was that an lndictment for contempt? 

MR. HOLLERAN: i. Yes, lt was an lndtctment. 

Yes, sir. 

1 qt:esflon.the \alldlty of p1ac1ng the burden 

of a crt~tnal sanctlon on a civil ·contemnor. 

When 1. say burden; ·1 mea't loss of citizenship 

type burdens that go with penal conv1ctlon.· 

MR. WE t NTRAUB: If I can stri k~ from your 

·statement ·the word clvi 1 contar.nor, because that 
. . . 

. k ! nd of b~s · the quest ton, wou 1 d you have the · · 

same problem?· By that I ~n this:. If there 1s 

a. duty to speak,. :to reveal what you kn04ti, I ·have 

no <Jlfficul ty tn ,concludlng 'the~_e ls a publ le 

·wrong In mt doing It~ Why do you object to w.aklng ·· 

that publlc wrong crlminal? 

. MR. JACOBS: By legislation. · 
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- HR. WEINTRAUB: That is what I ·mean. 

· It.could be avery_se~ere wrong. · 
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- MR. HOLLERAN: I don 1 t tnihk -- let's 

again take a ha rd core case -~ tra t you .shou 1 d · 

crl mi na 11 y pena 1 i za someone for_ fo 1 lowing the-· 

dictates of his conscience. 

MR. WEINTRAUB: You do asawhere. ··conscience· 

_ wil 1 not excuse other conduct. whtch you thtnk is 

serious enough to warrant the-. condemnation of 

the criminal law. \~hy do you think this ·is· 

different? 

MR.. HOLLERAN: - Maybe because it is ne\if., 

MR. HOLLERAN: I just haven't had a chance 

to get used_ to it- or thtnk tt through. 

MR • WE I NTRAUB ·: I t seems to me what we . -

have to do, Is make an evaluation of -the extent 

_ of the wrong 1 nvo 1 ved. · The tnan says J w il 1 

not tel 1 what· I know and that could be a 
' . . ' 

-rremendous public wrong~ depending upon· wna t 

criminal events you are fnvestigating or even 

noncriminal events~ hypothetica1 ly. · 

At·:i:'!ny rate, :a don't mean to suggest a 
' - . . 

final view
0 

· I am simply trying to egg you· sro · 

· ~- · -= a· response. · lhat"s al i •· givl~g me 
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77 
. MR. HOLLERAN: l don I t t ht nk I am equipped 

· to. 
·-

1 t reminds of Hark Twaln. One ti0 e he was 

·asked the question to which he didn't ~O;f the . 

answer and he sai.d I i~s pleased to answer 

p-omptly and courteously. I said I didn't knew. 

I will invoke Mark Twatn. 

. MR. WEINTRAUB: Anything else, Hr. Barg? 

MR. BERG; Do you have any other suggestions··· 

for administrative modifications or legislation?· 

MR. HOLLERAN: I rea 11 y don I t. · 

MR$ WEINTRAUB: All right. Thank you very 

:much, Hr~· Hol 1 eran. 

May I -suggest that 'n"-e take a five minute 

recess and we wl1 l then continue until one de leek 

and resume at two after lunch. 

(A brief recess ts t"akena) 

HR. WEINTRAUB: Richard Wi11 iams •. · 

HR" WILLIAMS: I am Richard Williams, 

President of the New Jersey Prosecutors A~sociatlon. 

Honorable Chlef Justice Weintraub and mernbers · 

of the CCfT'rni ttee, · I appear here to<:ay at the 

Jnvl tat.ton ·of the Co;rmi tte-e on beha 1 f of the 

_ Coun·ty Prosecutors Assochitlon of Ne\91 Jer5,ey. 

. 1: tha"nk )OU for your invttatlon antl for your 
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conslde~ation of our vtews •. 

The end of the decade of the 1960 1s saw ·' 

the birth of a revo 1 ut i en in Ne-~ Jers.ay i ~ i--tha > 

area of profess iona 11 sm· in l,a\1. _enforcement~ .· .'' 

The r period of the past · seven years · has seen,. . ·. · ·· 

among other things, the btrth of the Divlston ... 

of Crtmiral Justice tn the Attorney Gener;Jl •s · 

· Offlcai, the dev~lopment of full~timeprosecutors 

off tees with career personnel ·and the effectiv~ 

· f fght against organized crime ~nd corruption 

through the careful· use ·of such ·-t~ls as~-.·. 

electronic survei 1 lance and witness· irrrnuntty •. 
. . \ ' . . . 

No less important a developmez:i-t dun ng .this: 

pertod was the creation of the State Cannisston 

of Investigation. 

• Tne .. primary function of a f> rosecutor ·~ ·. 

of courset different fran the primary function· 

of the SC I.. Wh t le a P-r.osecutor.carri es .inany · ... ··· · 

respc,nsibi'lities., he is charged f·irst with··.1:h~ -.· :··. 

. prosecutio:n of criminal_ cases In the .court·s. 

. The·-baslc·funafon:~of the ... SCl·,ltes In the.area·· 
. ", ' . . ' ' . ' 

.of rrra~lng recomrr.endatlons with respect to· 
' . . ' , '' ... '... . ·· ... ·. ·, . . . ,. . 

public cfflcla:Js or public lssues> Both the·. 
. . '. 

:.Prcsecptors .a.net tre SC.I .· tn order· to fulf. tll the:J r · ·. 

.res~-=slhllitle-s ·must have the aut!,prlty and· : \· 
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the resources to conduct thorough and fair 

lnvestigatlons. It ts patticularly in this 

Investigative area _that Prosecutors and the 

.. SCI have ~oope~aied for mut~al benefit. 

As evidence of this willingness on 
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' ' ' ' 

the pa rt of the SC I to coopa-a te w I th Prosecutors.· 

I submit copies of two letters received from· 

the SCI by me as Prosecutor- of Atlantic C0 unty. 

Stmi 1 ar letters were received by other Prosecutors.·. 

The fl rst 1etter dated January: 1 O, 1974
1 

· 

frcm their L~ecutlve Director Martin G. Hole-an 

is attached as Exhibit A. The second letter of 

February ·20, 1975,: frcm Executive Di rector Frank 

Le Holstein ts· attached as Exhtbit Band I would 

1 t ke to· read for 'the record, t f I may, . those •-

letters. 

The·Jetter of January 10, 197~. addressed.· 

to me, 11 Dear Prosecutor Wi 111 ams: 

11As you know, the New Jersey Sta ta CC!mlission 

of Invest ig3 t Jon Is mandated by statute ·to· I nvestl - . 

gate all aspect~ of Organized Crime within-the 

State of New Jersey. To lhat end we are attempting 

to rev t ta 1 t se our t n te 1 legern:e f unc t I on and have 

divided the State genera11y along county lines 

lntontne regions. Special Agent -- 11 and tt names 
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the 1nte111gence effort ln your region and will 

be ccmmunilcating wi_th you shortly.· 
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11We ,would greatly ·appreciate your assistance~·. 

Including the possibility of assigning a llason 

man wl thin your office to aid them in this effort.·· 

You may be assured of our cont1nu1ngcooperation 

with your office and that any inforrr~tion gathered 

w111 be made available to you. 

. 11 1n appreciation of your past courtesy and 

. ccoperati on" I rema 1 n very truly yours, Hartl n G •. · · 

Holleran, Executive 01 rector. 11 

· The letter of February ?~ _...,, t l tt 1~ 

over a year later.-

uoear Prosecutor WI 11 lams: 

-11 I have recent 1 y joined the State Ccrrmi ss ton 

of t nve~.t i gat ton, and I hope that we can be · of 

service to you and your staff whenever you.wtsh9. · 
. . . . . . ~ 

You and;our staff have provided the SCI with 

valuable cooperation and assistance over the Y,ears· 

and I am sure that we can continue to work together 

In matters of mutual Interest and concern. 

tlAs you may kno'n~ the statutory mandate 

of the SC I is as f 011 O'riS: 

110ne, the fa1thfu1 executlon and effective 
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- enforcement of ·the 1 aws of the State., w I th . 

part_icular reference· but no~ limited to organlzed 

crime and racketeering; 

"Two,· the ccnduct of pub l Jc officers and 

pub J t c emp 1 oyees, and of off leers and emp 1 oyees 

of public corporations and authorities; 

11Three, any matter concerning the pub 1 i c· · 

peace, public safety and public justice. 

''We have on our staff several skilled and 

experienced accountants- who are former employees 

·of the Internal Revenue Service. Almost all of 

our agents are former employees of various law· 

en·forcem-ent agencies and ·have ·experflse ·derlvad _ · 

therefrom. Our staff attorneys have ceveloped 

· expertise fn thei•r special tzed field of work.· 

· _If the need arises, you are invited to call on 

our staff ~or whatever advice or assistance we 

can provide. 

"Very truly yours. Frank L. Holstein • 

Executive Di recto·r~ 11 

The-se promises have not been hollow premises. 

As Jndtcated in the letters, tha SCI has on 

Its staff highly skilled.and experienced personnel. 

This .res.evoi r of special izatlon·, par:ticularly ·.in. 

the area_of sophisticated and ccmplex financial. 
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transactions, Is not rnatched at present by each 

of the 21 County Proiecutors' offlces~ Therefore, 

the SC I serves a va 1 uab 1 e f unc t I oh ·through t ts · 

abt 1 i ty to, undertake such protracted and co.-r.pl t cated 

Investigations.· Where such investigations yield 

evl dence of poss 1 b 1 e criml na 1 ac i tlv i ty, the SC I 

from my personal experience has made avatlable 

I 

both Its ftles and expertise to assist Investigation .. ·· 

by the Prosecutor's Office. 

Not only has the SCI been effective tn 

assisting tn the fight against crimlnal-flnancial 

transactlons but its record in the area of dealing 

with organtzed crirr.e flguras Is well kn~n. · 

While I cannot be speclftc for obvlous 

. reasons, I can 1nd1c.ate to _you that certain 

Prosecutors have direct evidence that leadtng 

orga:Hzed crime figures are staytng out_· of thl s .· 

· Sta.te because they do nd: want to appear before.· 
. ' 

the State Ccrrmtssion o.f tnvesttgation. - · . 

The SCI has also been effectfve tn· the 

area cf reccrrrnendatlons for changes in the 
. . ' . . 

adm 1 n ls t re;1t ton ·p roceedures for pub 1 le a gene i es. 

·To cita.·but one ··eXc.-mp1e with which I have beccm.e • 

fami 1 i ar, I ·refer to the June 1972 , . .UReport and 

Rec~ndatlons on the ~roperty·Purchase Practices 
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of the .. State· Dlvlsion.·of ·Purchase· ·and Pt9operty~•·1 - ._: 

. . . ' 

As a r-esult of an ·r~tense ·lnvesti.gc3tfan.· 

· reccrrmendations were made Which, had ·such beerL 
'. . ·, ' . '. . : 

In effect b~fore the re~ort;"would~ave saved-

the State of New Jersey over. $?00,000 In or.e ·• 

case alone • 

Has .the SCI been effecti~e? The feeling: 

· of the Pros~cutors ·Is that · t t has.:: 

',• . ··,. ',, 

Has the SC I cooperated· with_· _law ·enforce.T.eh:t 

. agencies? The experience of th~ Prosecutors is 

· that .I t has • 

Is there a Jegltimate role:for the SCI 

,tn -the ~uture develo~nt of this State? · 
. . 

' . ' - . . 

· The .Prosecut6ri Assocl~tion takes the position· 

that tm-e is such a role.· The ·piosecutors 
. . . . . 

Association supports the concept of the State·. 
,. ' : . .· ', . ,, '• : .· .. 

· ·. ccirm1ss·ton of Investigation a-nd empha.sizes the•-

need for a contlnua~lon of ·the cooperative 

re lat lonsh i p. between . the SC I and . the Prosectors ~ · ... 

MR. · JACOBS: ·_. Does· this represent the 

. unanimous.VI ew 'of all _the Prosecu:tors? : . 

HR •. WILLIAMS: Thls represents_ ·the views · 

· .··. of .every ,Pr.osecutor that att~nded~or meeting. 

· We had a ·meeting_· Just .this week and 

every Prosecutor attended ::·~eP":' for some ·· 
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'- of ·t.ha Prosecutor.s trr scma part-time· Counties·· 
' . . ..... ,·· ,' .. . 

. and th1s .does: represe~t the vi~ of _-e~eryone"-. -

at that meeting • 

MR. JACOBS: I taka it· that you see no 

· substant ta 1 dupl i cat ton· of effort? · 

HR. WILLIAMS: We do riot. 

I don•t think the present resources~ 

avai 1 ab 1 e 1 n th ts Stem ·are any,1here ·near prov id 1 ng 

duplication of services ·at the preseni ttrne.~ 

MR. BEFtG: Do you have any reccrrrnendation \. 
•'' : .. 

for any cons~ructlve changes tn the statutory 
. . 

b:£.1s,for the SCI or ln the admlntstration of. 

MR.WILLIAMS: · I would. have no ~,ajor 
. . 

' . . . . .· . . 

· recar.mendatlon •. 1 do, h~f!ver, ~gree with -: · 

·Attorney Gerieral Hyland I s .ccrr.ments that: wt th· 
· . regard·: to the grant of trrmu~ tty~ 1 t would be · 

highly desirable that there b-e consultation · 
. . . ; . . 

and I understand that this has been done In the 

.. ·. past on. ah Informal basts. • su1:.· that there be···· 

consultation so that an in~est:lgatton by one.· 
' . . ·- . : . . . .' ,. .· 

agency not •neCessari 13/ fot:~rfere w'lth an· 

· lnvestlgatlon ·of.· the other. 

HR. BERG: That Is provided for In the " .. ··. 
. . .. . .. 

stm.Jt·e that· there be consul tatton, but .there Is· ·· 
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· no provJsion for the·~roseciii6r to reje~t .· -
.. 

lrrmunlty ortn any way tnhlb·lt it.· 

MR. WILLIAHS: I don't know whether tn 

fact because you are ta 1k1 ng about va 1 ue Ju:i gments 

which have to b~·made, as Hr. Holleran indicated, 

there may be va 1 ue j!udgrr:-ents as to whethe·r t t is 

. mae Important to prosecute in the crimina 1 _ area 

one or ~#O minor offtclals or expose a scher.e 

which may be a larger scheme. I don 1 t knc,a1 if 

you can 1 eg ts lat i.ve l y manage to effect the 

proper Judgment for each case through the 

statutory scheme. 

1 thlnl< the "jmportant thing_ ts ·that·-yorJ 

have dedJc3ted people who are wllltng to_· ... 

.s lt. down and I would suggest that in 98 per 

cent of the c~ses there Is going to be.a meeting 

of the m tnd as · to 'iihat is the mes t Important 

thing for pub11c Interest. 

MR. BERG: Do you think that tha·sct. should 

heed the recorr;mendatlon~-- by the Prosecute r? 

Should there be provt si on tn. the statute that·· 
. ' . . ' . . . ; ' 

. . 

It should heed the-~recomT~nda_tlon as. far as the· .. · 

I 

grant t ng of I rrmun J ty? · 
, -

' ' . -

MRe WILLIAMS:. I woU1d prefer that, baslcal ly; f. 

be wlth the .Attorney General. Bec3use many of the 
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Involved may be r_nul tr-county 1n nature. · 
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Present 1 y, with the witness irrm.un 1 ty ~ceedures > _­

wh tch Prosecutors have(_ with the Attorney General,' 

the rnatter will ~e-cleared through the Attorney 

General. I don 3_t knew that Prosecutors have-

dlfflcul ty with clearing that through the Attoney 

Generalo So that- thare may -be a touching of 

base wJth everyone else tn the State. 

I think where we are talking· about thts--kind 

of a Judgment, tf that _Is made In consultation with 

the Attorney General. the experience has been that· 

.he --1 n turn wf 1J consu1 .t .,the Pros.ec.u.tor.s. that .ar.e 

fnvo1ved and then you can have ·several minds 

Involved with the ~srject and. g~nerally, there 

will be a meeting of th6se minds. 

MR. WEINTRAUB: . Thank you very muc!i •. 

HR. WILLIAMS: .Thank you very much. 

HR. CANN EL: -John· Canne 1 • . I am appearing 

here this morning for Stanley-Van Nessi the 

Public Advocate, who Is unable to attend. 

HR. B-ERG: . Spe 11 your name S> 

'· . . . ' ' ' . ·. 

HR. CANNEL: _ C-a~n-n-e-1, John, tnttiat M •.. _ 
, , 

Bas I cal ly, the posit-ion ·of the. Publ tc. 
, , , ,· 

Advocate ts that the Stat.e Cc=lsslon on ln~Stlgatiol 
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has ln fact performed a useful functicn·and 

should be continued.· 

As time has gene. on it has been. sh~n both' 

In th 1 s State and in other places that the ava i 1-

ability of an outside, ccmpately neutra_l agency 

to- handle special Investigations is usaful.· 

It ts also Important that that agency be· 

beyond reproach and the bl-partisan nature of.·.·. 

.the SCI, I thtnk, puts It tn that post tion. · ·. 

This fu nc t I on of tre . SC I , I th t nk • is 

clearly proper and useful. I think that it ts 

the function which Is set out in the staute. 

The functl on of examt n·1 ng ~iaw enrorcerr:4;n,: 

and state off t c I a 1 s and off I c 1 a 1 f unc t Jens., . 

The more difficult area comes tn the 

are of law enforcement Itself .. · There.ts where 

ihere have b~en objections of duplicatlon, of 

·possible abuses of pcwer. 

. We 11, .1 et· me wi tt-ldraw the abus-e of power. 

. as .such. .·A use of power ln a way that lt has ·the•· 

dan:ger of abuse and. putting pC'l'ter in an a'rea where · 

It Is. not poss·1 bl e to .check. 

Par;t:.. of: what- Pr-0sectt~-0r ,wn ltams spoke of 
. ' : : . . . , -. . :· . , . 

ts ·something that might be characterized as 

dlp 1catlon. He spoke. of. prcldlng services to 
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Prosecutors for the ordinary hardl t ng of er imt na l. 

cases~ Where this is not improper tn any real 

sense, it might wel.1 be said that thJ~ ts better 

the function of. the division of criminal justice 

and the function of the Attorney General»s Office. 

That has not been a pressing concern. 

~;·The concern that the Publlc Advocate.· 

asked me to put foniard most forcefully this. 

morning is t_he one concerned with the civil 

contempt power. It Is the post t Jon of the • 

Public Advocate that although the present lfiW 

Is cl ear that the c Iv t 1 contempt pow-er is proper · 

and that a person can be held In jatl. for what 

amount.s to, \'rel 1, .forever or nearly so for a 

c tv 11 contempt, that this· is mere po'l-iar than the 

State should use in thls ·sttuatlono; 
. . 

Perjury, which also obstructs Justice, ls 

net treated so severe.:ly. Of course, it mt ght be · 

a contei-npt, as wel 1. There ls that possJbl 1 ity. 

·But, by and large, thts· ls not the way we deal 

w! th It. 

And there. Just com·es a time when you say, 

yes, we need .the i nforma ti ?n •· We may even st 111 

need this iflformatton, :but ~e ar"e ._ not gofng to. 

get lt and, as the· Chai rm.an has stated, the 
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· gravity of the wrong ts a particular level and 

let us .daal with the gravity of the wrong. 

MR. JACOBS: . How wou 1 d the Pub l.i c Advccate · 

HR o CANN EL: He wou 1 d e I tha r put a ti rne . · 

limit on civil contempt.or say ctvll contempt ts· 

a misdemeanor and punishable as a misdemeanor.· 

HR$ BERG: With a three year limit?. 

HR. CANNEL: With three limitation. He has 

ro objection to a seven year 1 imt t of a high 

misdemeanor. It Js not a ~~gic rc~i"'her of years 

wh 1 ch I s p roper c I t . t s mere 1 y the. ma t t er that t t 

ts a ·crime -and that ls the wa7• tc h~ndle ?::. : 

Beyond that there are scrne problems in 

the area of the use of publictty. With your 

permission 1 would reserve the right for the· 

publtc·advocate to make a written sub,~Jssion 

on the adequacy Of° safeguards ; t n genera 1 .. 
: ' ' . . . 

_Just tn general terms· there is tha pr~blem· 

. that the SC 1 has ln fact between the vlew that · 

It serves a function ln e.xpostng ~rongdoers to· 
. . ' . 

·. publ le scrutiny and It ts the yte'H of the office . 

that It might -- that these ·people might. better. 

be h~ndled by the trial and convlctlon route, 

· wh I ch p rev 1 des safeguards and provides · pena 1 t't es 

.• 
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In an organ i zet) fa sh 1 on a-s opposed to the _· · 

·mere spreadln_g out of the·person's name across .. : 

'the record. and th l ~ be Ing treated as '.if. this . 

ts a punishment' J n ~uid of i tse 1 f •.. 

HR. BERG:·: Would you not have then· the 

sc1name·people? · Hew can they acccmplish·thelr '. 

function? 

HR.- CANNEL: There are going to be difficult· 

cases. I think the bulk of the cases whe~e they 

have· stated and various people ·who have been 

nvo 1 ved wl th SC I have s t.ated pub 1 _I city l.s. Very 
.. 
useful, names were not cential to the ·publ lei ty. · 

Basically, there are_ things li~e publicity 

- associated wlth purchase and_ property. 

names rr:ay have. been I nvdved there~: but the 

. ta s tc function ts a function of ·spreadlng out· 
-a p:r-oblem,· ,which ls tndependant_ of the names-~··_ 

and more baste than the names of the few wrong-· 

doers.· 

But I am not even sure that ln scme cas•es 
_.. . ' ... · ,• . ·_ '. . . -·. . . 

- -. they need the names t n the · repott. . If there,. Is -· ,. -. 

. evidera:e. of crlmlnal wrongdoing ~ssocfated wi ~h .•· 

lt, . that can be-. forwarded. to a pros.ecut.orlal · 

. ·_ agency • 
' . 

HR. WE.UfJR.AUB: , . -May, :I · suggest to you - , . 
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-two problems there and get your reaction? 

Number one, the lack of names·may deprive 

th e pub 1 1 c d I s c 1 os u re of er ed t b t 1 l t y ~ To s t n~p l y 

say that --- we will call him X without any detall 

may 1 eave someone wonder 1 ng whether t t rea 11 y 

: happened or whethar lt is fictitious or the 

11 ke. · Secondly, t f you do not nan'.e names., rnay 

you not smear -- and that can be put t n quotss -- · . 

a lot of people who answer to theg.=narlc ·. 
' ', ·.• 

descriptive terms that are used lnstead of names. 

Take local purchaslng. · N~~, to stmply say th.at 

somewhere In New Jersey this ha??en~d, everyone 

·ccncemed wlth purchaslng ln New Jers~y Is ·unde·; 

a cloudo 

MR. CAN?iEl.: . I am not suggest Ing that names 
. . ' ' ' 

be left off •.. for Just that _rEason and ln many 

kinds of cases·,- perhaps, the greater majorl ty of 

them, because·rather than to destroy credibility, 

I t hln~ lt w!l 1 create· that second problem of 

speculation 1n the press and a great nue1ber ··-of. 

suggest l ons as to who X ·is. · Some of whom wi 11 

be true ·and, perh~ps, havem:>re force than tf 

his name were put ln the first place and scme 

would not be true. But'I thlnk the publicity 

f~nctlon Is properly llmtted -to the cases _where· 
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what the SCI ts trying to achieve ts a 

general change~ Where the. sci 1s trying to 

· · ach I eve a .prob 1 em dealt ng with a part i ru lar 

person, the public approach ts the wrong approach • 

I don't think you can use X1 s and Y's except. 

ln very unusual circumstances. 

· HR. WE I NT RAUB: I don I t knew t f you ra ve 

any specific instance where you feel that .. the 

SCI could have achieved the result it achtaved 

or sought to achieve \"ithout namlng nafnes? 

Do ;ou have something 1 n mt nd? ·. · 

MR. CANN Et: It- ts a 1 i tt 1 e hard to cor:--e 

1.p wl th someth l ng partl cul ar 1 n ml nd. ·wha"t ·1 
. . . 

have in mind as a g~neral thing ls some of the· 

organized crtme·apprcaches themselves> where· 

this was cr:lminal activity that th-ey 'f.a"'e looking 

for. They find the criminal actlvtty~. They 

were not the prosecutorial a~ency; They m-are1y · 

pYbllshed the report and the perscin; rightly or 

wrong 1 y 1 n ·. tenns of what the truth of his c·r i m 1 na l 
. . . 

act Jv tty ts, ts now branded a er Jrnl na 1 member of · 

organized c,rime and, perh<iPS, later has begn ·· · 

found gutlty of soneth!ng elseo Perhaps hasn't. 

But i think the proper way .1 s to forw3rd th ls 

.tnforma.tion to the prosecutor.1al agency to put 
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together the case and If this ·1eads to 

sanethlng, ftne. Have the- persons prosecuted 

and convicted for criminal activity.~ 

MR. WE I NT RAUB: -What you say. 1 s so._· 

But the problem is concrete appltcatlon. 

MR. CAHNEL: Concrete appltcatlon is· 

difficult. 

MR. WEINTRAUB: Everyba.y will agree 

that you do not wlthout gocdcausepublicize; 

alleged criminal conduct on the part of any 

human being. · We al 1 agree wt th that. .The 

93 .· 

question is there a formula •11htch can meet the· 

total public interest tn the setting we are 

talking about. 

MR. CANN EL: · The f ormu 1 a may be t n ~-the· · 

statute •. The statute sets a number of purposes. · 

for· :the SC I e The first· coup 1 e of which are.· 

quite definite. Especially with reference to 

I th Ink If '1ha t i _s be 1 ng 

approached is whether or not:the Prosecutor 1 s_ 

Offtce in X, C.ounty is handl Ing Its problem,, lt ·_ 

-may .. be .necessary to do -publlc_hea.rtngs and. 

particular people are going to haVe their names · 

tn the public eye and that can 1 t be prevented. 

But where the :problem ts ,that thepubllc 
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agencies are_-perfectly willing to prosecute 

· · these peop 1 e, that there Is no quest i '?" that 

this is not -- that this is a fatlu~e of 

prosecutiont but merely It ts a n1..atter of 

putting togeth~r th~ case and then having· 

it prosecuted. In that s I tu.at ion · I th t nk 

that the ~ublic hearing Js, perhaps, the 

wrong forum. 

Now, I understand that this line is 

not ah,ays easy to draw .. ·1 -~thtnk in scma cases 

the statute now has given guidance .. I think· 
' . ' . ,·. 

from time to time more In its stateffient than 

•i ·-n · 1 ts act1ons II there "1 s a sense that the 

Con-mission of· Investigation has takan ·the 

vtew that it ts ·out to oppose organized crime· 

everywhere _in the Stat~ at all_ times. 

The two 1 etters, as a l'P.attar of fact, 

gave certain of that view. 1. think 'this is 

more_· ·a c,-product th,an ·the1· rea 1 ,- need 

as an independent agency._ 

* 
C £ R T I F I C A T E 

I, Robert B. Gross;r~n, C .S .R. • _Off lei.al 
Court Reporter. do heretiy certify the foregoing 
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